

                    CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 


 


                              15728 Main Street, Mill Creek, WA 98012 (425) 745-1891 


  
 


  


 


Pam Pruitt, Mayor • Brian Holtzclaw, Mayor Pro Tem 


Mark Bond • Mike Todd • Vince Cavaleri • Jared Mead 


   


 


Regular meetings of the Mill Creek City Council shall be held on the first, second and fourth Tuesdays of 
each month commencing at 6:00 p.m. in the Mill Creek Council Chambers located at 15728 Main Street, Mill 
Creek, Washington. Your participation and interest in these meetings are encouraged and very much 
appreciated. We are trying to make our public meetings accessible to all members of the public. If you 
require special accommodations, please call the office of the Acting City Clerk at (425) 921-5725 three days 
prior to the meeting.  


 


The City Council may consider and act on any matter called to its attention at such meetings, whether or not 
specified on the agenda for said meeting. Participation by members of the audience will be allowed as set 
forth on the meeting agenda or as determined by the Mayor or the City Council.  


 


Study sessions of the Mill Creek City Council may be held as part of any regular or special meeting. Study 
sessions are informal, and are typically used by the City Council to receive reports and presentations, review 
and evaluate complex matters, and/or engage in preliminary analysis of City issues or City Council business.  


   


 


Next Ordinance No. 2018-826 


Next Resolution No. 2018-572 


February 6, 2018 


City Council Meeting 


5:00 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 


A. City Council Appointment  


(Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager)   
 
RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 


(Confidential Session of the Council) 
 


B. To evaluate the qualifications of a candidate for appointment to elected office per RCW 42.30.110 
(1)(h) 


  


Action may be taken.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 







V


CITY OF


Mill


AGENDA ITEM:


o
/Aukam


eek
WASHINGTON


Agenda Item # A


Meeting Date: February 6, 2018


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SUMMARY
City of Mill Creek, Washington


CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT


KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY: Mill Creek City Council Position No. l is
currently vacant. Effective January 10, 2018, the City Council began taking applications from
those interested in ?lling the vacancy. Applicationswere due by 5:00 p.m. on February 1, 2018.
The City received 16 applications.


CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION:
The City Manager recommendsthe following process be utilized by the Council for the
conduct of initial applicant interviews:


1. Applicants will be interviewed in alphabeticalorder. The City Council respectfully
requests that all applicants remain outsidethe council chambers until each applicant is
called for his/her speci?c interview. After completion of their interview, applicants are
invited to attend the remainder of the public meeting.


The initial interview round will be 10 minutes per applicant, including the applicant’s
opening statement.


&


.0


Each applicant will be given 2 minutes to make an opening statement. Only the
applicant may speak on his or her behalf. The Acting City Clerk shall alert the
Council when 2 minutes has expired.
After the applicant’s opening statement, the Council will interview the applicant.
The Acting City Clerk shall alert the Council when 10 minutes has expired.
Due to the number of applicants, the 10minute interview time frame will be
strictly enforced.


3. After completion of applicant interviews, pursuant to RCW 42.30.1 10, the City Council
shall adjourn to the Council’s ExecutiveSession Chambers to discuss the quali?cations
of the candidates.


The City Manager recommends the following process be utilized by the Council for the
selection of applicants to advance to the ?nalist round:


1. After executive session, the Council shall reconvene to regular session and nominate
applicants to advance to the ?nalist round.


&


b.


Any member of the Council may nominate any candidate(s) to progress to the
?nalist round.
Nominations shall require a second to place the nominee in contention for
selection as a finalist.
A simple majority vote of the council will move the nominated candidate to


?nalist status.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 2 of 114







2.


3.


After selection of ?nalists, the Council shall determine whether it wishes to hold an
additional round of interviews on a separate date.


If the Council does not feel an additional round of interviews is necessary, the Council
shall proceed with nominating ?nalists for appointment to the Mill Creek City Council.


The City Manager recommends the following process be utilized by the Council for
appointment of a finalist to City Council Position No. 1.


1.


10.


11.


Any member of the City Council may nominate any ?na1ist(s) for appointment to City
Council Position No. 1.


Nominations shall require a second to place the nominee in contention for selection.


At the close of nominations, the Acting City Clerk shall place the names of all nominated
candidates on a writtenballot, shall designate the ballot as “Ballot #1, and shall distribute
the ballot to each Councilmember.


The Council shall vote on the written ballotprovided by the Acting City Clerk with each
Councilmember casting one (1) vote for the candidate of his/her choosing (or writing
“abstain” on the ballot).


The ballot shall be signed by the Councilmembercasting the vote and all ballots shall be
collected by the Acting City Clerk and tabulated. The City Manager shall witness the
tabulation.


The City Manager shall armounce the names of each nominee, the number of votes
received, and the Councilmembers voting for that nominee.


If no nominee obtains at least four votes of the Council, the nominee(s) receiving the
lowest number of votes shall be removedfrom the ballot, providedthat at least two
nominees shall move forward to the next ballot.


The Acting City Clerk shall prepare the next ballot, which shall contain the names of the
remaining nominees and shall be designatedas “Ballot #2.” The Council shall vote on
that ballot in the manner provided above.


Ballot preparation and voting shall continue in the above manner until one nominee
receives at least four votes of the Council.


All ballots ?om all rounds shall be retained by the Acting City Clerk as part of the record
and shall be available for public inspectionat the close of the meeting.


The successful nominee shall be sworn in by the City Manager.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 3 of 114







Due to the volume of interested applicants, the City Manager recommends establishing the
following schedule to ensure an efficient and effective interview process:


5:10 — 5:20: Interview: David Chapin
5:20 - 5:30: Interview: Brad Craig
5:30 - 5:40 Interview: Melissa Duque
5:40 - 5:50 Interview: Joyce Eleanor
5:50 — 6:00 Interview: Carmen Fisher


6:00 — 6:05 Break


6:05 — 6:15 Interview: Sandra Harris
6:15 — 6:25 Interview: Tyler Hogan '


6:25 — 6:35 Interview: Drew Lippman
6:35 — 6:45 Interview: Herbie Martin
6:45 — 6:55 Interview: Ross Maynard


6:55 — 7:00 Break


7:00 — 7:10 Interview: Mark Oostra
7:10 — 7:20 Interview: Luis Perry
7:20 — 7:30 Interview: John Steckler
7:30 — 7:40 Interview: Dennis Teschlog
7:40 — 7:50 Interview: Stephanie Vignal


7:50 — 7:55 Break


7:55 - 8:40 Executive Session (executive session may end earlier than scheduled or be
extended as needed)


8:40 - ? Voting
Swearing In


ATTACHMENTS:
0 Applications


Respectfully Submitted:


Rebecca C. Polizzotto
City Manager


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 4 of 114







Candidate 1


David Chapin


.
1§‘&1iif:”%e1<


WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 5 of 114







Rebecca Polizzotto


From: City Manager
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 10:06 AM
To: ‘David Chapin'
Subject: RE:Open MillCreek City Council Position #1


Dear Mr. Chapin,


Please accept this correspondence as confirmation of receipt of your application for appointment to the Mill Creek City
Council. Thank you for your interest in joining the City team and for your willingness to serve. I will be in touch prior to
February 6 to confirm details regarding the interview process. Again, thank you for your application!


Sincerely,
Rebecca


Rebecca Polizzotto, J.D.
City Manager
City of MillCreek.Hi my __ rebeccag@cityofmi|lcreek.com


Creek P: 425-921-5724 | F: 425-745-9650


W A 5 H I N U To N
Facebook | Twitter | lnstagram


From: DavidChapin
Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2018 5:41 PM
To: City Manager
Subject: Open MillCreek City Council Position #1


Attached, please ?nd my MSWord document containing my application for the open Mill Creek City Council Position #1


Thankyou,
dmc


David M. Chapin


W


.. 000EDE{§L
‘‘


,.,VMUG
\.lMV‘v/A52E U SE‘?!GROUP


n. ur---.:


Because it still takes people with knowledge and integrity...


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 6 of 114







David MChapin
2515 133“Place SE
MillCreek, WA 98012-5642


City Manager
City of MillCreek
MillCreek City HallSouth
15728 Main Street
MillCreek, WA 98012


Letter of Interest: Open City Council Seat


David M Chapin
2515 133"‘Place SE
MillCreek, WA 98012-5642


Employed by:


Evergreen Recovery Centers


3019 Colby Avenue


Everett, WA 98201


EducationalBackground:


University of Washington


Bachelor of Science Physical Oceanography


Bachelor of Arts Economics


Edmonds Community College
Certi?cate Network Technologies
Certi?cate C/UNIXProgramming


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 7 of 114







Years Livedin City:


At the above address since 1984
Annexed into MillCreek with the NorthwestAddition


Whether applicant is a registered voter in the City of MillCreek
Registered voter at the above address since 1984


Statement of interest addressing the following:


Summarize your involvementwith this or previous communities.


Campaign volunteer for HelenSummers 1971
Appointed by Presidentof EdmondsCommunity College to Governor Booth
Gardner's Committee for Higher Education1987
EdmondsCommunity College CIS Department AdvisoryCommittee 1986 —


present
EdmondsSchool DistrictInformation Technology Career and Technical
EducationCommittee 1998 — present
EdmondsSchoolDistrict Information Business Technology and Marketing
AdvisoryCommittee
City of MillCreek Parks and Recreation AdvisoryCommittee (in third term)
City of MillCreekVeterans AdvisoryCommittee
MillCreekAmvets Chapter
Past President, Paci?c Northwest Chapter of the Armed Forces
Communications and ElectronicsAssociation
President of the PugetSound Chapter of the Association of Information
Technology Professionals
Memberof CompTIA’sFuture Leadersand Advancing Women in Technology
communities
Editorof award winning Association of Information Technology
Professionalsmonthly The RandomAccess and quarterly publication Tech
77ps


What do you like most about living in the City of MillCreek?


I like the ambiance of the City of MillCreek.The ability to walkfor miles through
the neighborhoods without feeling in peril from high speed traf?c and noise.
Whenever the weather permits my wife and I take advantage of the paths and
walkways of the city.


I also like the mixture of businesses which have chosen to locate in MillCreek.
Shopping in MillCreek does not feel likejust another nameless mall.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 8 of 114







I likethat the city government is closer to the citizens of the community than
other places I have livedgiving the feeling that a concern expressed is more likely
to be heard and addressed.


‘Whyare you interested in being appointed to the CityCouncil?


I have two reasons for my interest in being appointed to the CityCouncil. First, I
have no interest in running for interest at the end of the appointed term and I
feel that this willplace all candidates for the position on an equal footing in the
race for that position. None of the potential candidates willhave the advantage of
“incumbency”.


Second: I would liketo see what I might possiblycontribute to the effort to
attracting businesses to our community, helpingassure the city with a stable tax
basis for the future.


Written responsesto the followingsupplemental questions.


The City of MillCreek operates under a Counci|—Managerform of government. In
this form of government, the roleof a councilmemberis to provide policy
direction,establish goals and priorities, determinespending parameters through
the biennialbudget process and provide governance oversight. What background
or experience do you feel you would bring to the City Council that wouldmake
you a good CityCouncilmember?


How would you describeyour communication and working style?


In my forty-two years workingwith corporations to realize productivitygains
and cost reductionthough informationtechnology, I have developed the
ability to lookat problems from multipleangles, to evaluate how various
solutionswould affect resources, technology, and especially the human
aspects as those often are the make or break criteria. In this capacity I lay out
the options and the affect each would have on resourceswhile pointing out
the potential legal questions whichmight appear. While I offer my opinion on
the best path to pursue, the ?nal decisionshave not been mine. I feel that
once those with the authority have been equipped with the details and best-
guess results, it has been my job to implement their decisions to the best of
my abilities.


I have held elected positions in several advisory committees and professional
associations. In these cases I worked to meet the goals of the organization
and to widen the participation and voice of the membership in the activities to
whichwe allocated resources. In a volunteer organization, it is particularly


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 9 of 114







important that the membership feels that they too are involvedwith the
directionand governance.


How wouldyour communication and working style enhance and foster a positive
and collaborativeworking relationshipamong the Counciland between the
Counciland the City Manager?


I appreciate the views of others as they bring to the table experiences in life
other than my own. I do not come witha set agenda nor a belief that I have .


the answers to all of our challenges. I can but attempt to relate the problems
faced to those I have seen in my life experiences and to ask questions to gain
from the experiences of others.


Please review the GuidingPrincipleson page 4 and describe:
How, as a member of the CityCouncil,wouldyou provide leadership and/or
model the STARvalues as set forth in the Guiding Principles?


While I have not seen these principles listed in this format before, these are
the practices I have found essential in workingwith advisory committees and
in leading volunteer organizations. Withoutadhering to the characteristics
listed here, your opinions willnot be respected norwillmembers feel included
in the organizations activities.


What ideas do you have that wouldhelp the City achieve the goals set forth in
the Guiding Principles?


Without ?scal responsibilityand economic prosperity, the Citywill?nd that
achieving satisfactory results on the other seven goals to be a dif?culttask.
Myintention would be to review the past and current efforts to generate a
stable tax basis for the city and see ifI might have any insights to additional
efforts we might pursue.


Recently the City has shown a marked improvement in the use of technology.
I bring forty-two years of experience in Information Processing and may be
able to suggest cost savings or additionalefforts in line with the mission and
vision of the City.


Whether you would seek to change/add/remove anygoals to the Guiding
Principles?Why or Why not?


I have seen organizations with ?fteen or more “goals". The result is a
scattering of resources and the lackof actual accomplishments toward any of
the stated goals. The City's Guiding Principlesare comprehensive and do not


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 10 of 114







waste resources by attempting to pursue too many diverse options. I like
these principlesand wouldargue that they remain as listed.


Do you feel you have suf?cient time availableto: attend Councilmeetings,
retreats, regular meetings withthe City Manager and review written materials
provided to Councilmembersin order to adequately prepare for such meetings?


I find that I can always make the time for the tasks I enjoy and the tasks to
which I have committed.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 11 of 114







Candidate 2


Brad Craig


.
1C&1ii€”?§Ei<


WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 12 of 114







Letter of Interest for Interim Appointment to Mill Creek City Council, PosbionNumber 1


Name — J.B. Craig “Brad Craig” ECSi§'§,
IEF530]


“ D
Address — 16312 26"‘Ave. SE, MillCreek, WA 98012 (2002 to present) cm/OF20;)?


Phone sj ‘M0955,


Signature Date <9//3/}/3’


Marital Status —


Employment:


Self Employed — Craig Productions LLC (Event Promotions) 1982 to present. Produce four
amateur ?tness events a year.


Executive Security — Independent Contractor, 2006 to present, provide executive security for a
CEO,approximately two nights per week.


Northwest NPC Zone Chairman — Oversee amateur Physique sports in the Northwest (1983 —


present) Duties include but are not limited to governing, setting policy, management, sanctioning,
scheduling, conflict management, rule enforcement, attend National Meetings, coordinate and
facilitate Promoters Meetings, Judging Clinics,Judging National and Professional events, etc.


Prior Employment — Seattle Police Department (March 1985 — July 2016)


Completed Basic State Law Enforcement Academy


1985 — 1995


— Patrol West Precinct, Relief (King, David and Queen Sectors)
- Original Downtown Anti Crime Team (ACT)
- Foot Beat — Downtown


— Bicycle Unit — King Sector


1995 — 1999 - Detective in Juvenile Central


1999 — 2016 — Detective in the Violent Crimes Unit


1979 — 1985 — Howard's Bodybuilding and Fitness Center — Partner, founder, owner/operator
Howard's Bodybuilding and Fitness Center in Marysville, WA.


1983 — 1985 - Reserve Police Officer with the City of Everett


1978 - 1982 Boeing Company, Structural Test Program - 767 and mechanic for the 747.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 13 of 114







Educational background — Two plus years college, ShorelineCommunity College and Everett
CommunityCollege. I also received and successfully completed numerous training courses
throughout my career in Law Enforcementwith the Cityof Seattle, that are too numerous to list.


Years in MillCreek — Sixteen years, plus an additionalseventeen years in unincorporated Bothell.


Registered Voter -— Registered voter in MillCreek.


- Summarize your involvement with this or previous communities. Include activities
on City Boards, with city events, local community groups, civic organizations, youth
organizations, etc.


City Boards - As a Juvenile Detective, I worked with PoliceSupervisors and the Juvenile
Prosecutor's Of?ce in an effort to establish new juvenile sentencing guidelines, within the City of
Seattle.


Seattle Police Department Hiring Board — I served on the Seattle PoliceOral Boardsfor over
twenty years interviewing and evaluating potentialcandidatesfor hiring and employment as
Seattle PoliceOf?cers.


City Events — Worked for the Seahawks for over twenty years, the Mariners and Sonics for
several years as event security. I have workedat almost all major city events held annually in the
Cityof Seattle to include but not limited to: The GoodwillGames, WTO,Torchlight Parade,
Seafair, Seattle Marathon,Greenlake Parade, Bumbershoot,Pride Parade, Presidential details from
Reagan to Obama, Chinese President's visit, Russianvisits, demonstrations, etc.


Local Community Groups/Civic Organizations — As a gym owner, we hosted the Special
OlympicsPowerliltingChampionships for the localgroup. We provided the facility, equipment and
judges necessary to stage the events. As a ViolentCrimes Detective, I worked with several
community groups such as the Seattle Area ethnic chambers and community organizations and
the Greater Seattle Chinese Chamber of Commerce, in additionto numerous other community
organizations during the course of my investigations and career.


Youth Organizations — I coached or assistant coached baseball and basketball in MillCreek
when my son was young and then select baseballand junior football as he got older in Bothell
and Woodinville.


o What do you like most about living in the city of MillCreek?


MillCreek has been a great place to liveand raise a family. I likethe fact that MillCreek is quiet,
the neighbors are friendly and down to earth and that people keep up their homes and yards. The
city maintains the roads, the Town Center is one of my favorite places and public safety seems to


be a priority within the city.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 14 of 114







- Why are you interested in being appointed to the City Council?


Serving on the MillCreek CityCouncilwould be a great way to serve the city that I actually live in.
I have spent the last 31 years devoting much of my time and energy to community service within
the City of Seattle. I care deeply about publicsafety, responsible growth, ?scal responsibilityand
long term budget issues that directly affect MillCreek, its businesses and its citizens. Serving on
the councilwould provide me with an opportunity to contribute to city policydirection.


o The City of Mill Creek operates under a Council-Manager form of government. In
this form of government, the role of councilmember is to provide policy direction,
establish goals and priorities, determine spending parameters through the biennial
budget process and provide governance oversight. What background or experience
do you feel you would bring to the City Council that would make you a good City
Councilmember?


I have helped establish policy direction as a PoliceDetective, as a business owner for the past 39
years and also as the Northwest Zone Chairmanfor the NationalPhysique Committee (NPC)for
the past 36 years. Through my positions and private business, I have had to establish goals and
priorities, determine spending parameters and balancebudgets. I have worked withina
government framework as wellas withinthe business world. I have providedgovernance
oversight through my appointment as the NorthwestZone Chairman for the NPCand also as the
DistrictChairmanfor WA,ID, MT,and UT.


o How would you describe your communication and working style?


I woulddescribe myself as an effective communicator and a hard worker. I have a wealth of
experience communicating with diverse groups and environments that include interactions with
prosecutors, victims and their families,witnesses, suspects, community groups, testifying in
Superior Court, with politicians,customers, athletes, hostile crowds, sports and other celebrities
for the past 39 years. Listening and learning was crucialto me. Police work and business both
require excellent verbal and written skills.As a PoliceOf?cer/Detectiveand in business, you are
required to work independently and also in a team environment. I have been working my entire
life in sports, business and policework. As a ViolentCrimes Detective, I worked in a high work-
load environment that required my work to be prioritizedand completed withinspeci?c time
parameters. This required a working style that is independent and highlyorganized, with attention
to detail as well as being able to work with others in a team environment.


o How would your communication and working style enhance and foster a positive
and collaborative working relationship among the city council and between the city
council and manager?


I am a positive person who works well with others in a team environment. I am eager to spend
the time researching the issues that affect the city and city council. I feel this would place me in a
position where I could contribute an educated opinion and can work collaboratively with other
councilmembers and the City Manager. Mygoal would be to put the best interests of the city and
its citizens first and foremost.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 15 of 114







- Please review the Guiding Principleson page 4 and describe:


How, as a member of the city council, would you provide leadership and/or model the
STAR values as set forth in the guiding principles?


I have livedthe STARvalues my entire adult life!


Service -— In my positions as a Gym Owner, Everett Reserve Of?cer, NPCZone Chairman,Seattle
PoliceOf?cer/Detectiveand Event Promoter I provided innovation, creativity, professional
competence and hard work while providing outstanding service to all customers internal and
external.


Teamwork — I have worked in a team environment in business, police work and managing the
NorthwestZone for the NPC.Allof those endeavors require teaching, learning from others,
sharing successes and failures, collaboration,debrie?ng with the team (what did we do well/what
can we do better), cooperation with the team and others, while being ?exible, adaptable and
inclusive.


Accountability - As a police professional you are in a profession where you make split second
lifeor death decisionsand you are directly accountable for the outcome. Inbusiness, police work
and management we are service oriented and must always display honesty, integrity and
leadership in our contributions.


Respect — In all my past work experience I have always taken pride in my work and
accomplishments, while recognizing and supporting the contributions of others. I have always
respected and honored the value and dignity of all individuals,while working in a very diverse city
(Seattle). Seattle has the distinctionof having the most diverse zip code in the UnitedStates, with
more different languages spoken than anywhere in the US.


o What ideas do you have that would help the city achieve the goals set forth in the
guiding principles?


Mypriorities are: ?scal responsibility, publicsafety, economic prosperity, community preservation,
Customer Service and Long Term Planning. I feel all are crucialto maintain the integrity of the
City of MillCreek. If I am fortunate enough to be chosen to represent the city during the interim,
I wouldwork hard to ?gure out ways to contribute in a positive way toward those goals. Fiscal
Responsibility — Livewithin the budget and be good stewards of the citizen's money while


‘adequately funding first responders. Create/maintainan environment that is business friendly and
designed to attract and keep great businesses within the city. The more successful our city


businesses are the more tax revenue is generated for the city budget. Public Safety — The
crime rate is very low here compared to other cities within the area. It is important to keep an
ef?cient, capable Police Force, Fire Department and Medicsto provide the security, safety and
service that the people in a ?rst class city expect. Figure out ways to fully fund ?rst responders,
through the tax base and additionally through private and publiccollaborations. Customer
Service — Is crucialto a ?rst class city or any business. Our city employees are many times the


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 16 of 114







?rst impression someone gets of our city and we want it to be a good one. Employees in those
key publicservice positions must be capable and ef?cient.


Long Term Planning — I feel it is very important to maintain and preserve what gives the City of
MillCreek its character and makes it a desirableplace to live. If we lose that we riskbecoming
just part of the urban sprawl that is north of Seattle.I feel it is very important to evaluate the
long term effects of any major city projects that may affect the character or integrity of the city,
the businesses and tax base of our citizens within the city, during any long term planning
processes.


o Whether you would seek to change] add] remove any goals to the guiding
principles? Why or why not?


I feel the guiding principlesare well thought out and encompass all that is important to me as far
as making/keeping MillCreek a great place to live. I really likethe portion of the Mission
Statement that reads “Through dynamic and innovative strategies, we provide outstanding public
services in a ?scally responsible manner to promote a safe, active and vibrant city.” That is a
great goal to aspire to!


o Do you feel you have suf?cient time available to: attend council meetings, retreats,
regular meetings with the City Manager and review written materials provided to
Councilmembers in order to adequately prepare for such meetings?


Yes, being self-employed I have a lot of ?exibilitywith my schedule.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 17 of 114







Candidate 3


Melissa Duque


.
1i‘/fiiif:”?
i3TEi<


WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 18 of 114







RECEIVED


Melissa Duque JAN3 1 2018


1351331“ D1‘-SE CITYOFMILLCREEK
M111Creek, WA 98012


Dear City Manager,Mayor and City CouncilMembers,


Myname is Melissa Duque and I am submitting my letter of interest to fill the Mill
Creek City Council Position No. 1 vacancy. I have been a resident of the city of Mill
Creek for the past 5 years and it has been an absolute joy.


When we began house-hunting six years ago, my husband and I were looking for a
community where we could plant our roots and raise a family. We looked all around
Snohomish County and fell for the City of MillCreek. We appreciated its access to
transit and freeways, local businesses, and beautiful parks. As we have lived here we
have come to enjoy the great community events, growth in diversity of the city’s
residents and of course the friendliness of its residents. I am registered voter in the
City of MillCreek.


Professionally, I am _acommunications strategist with a background in digital media,
communications and project management. I have my degrees in Journalism(B.A.)
and History (B.A.)from California State University, Long Beach. I have spent my
career working with nonpro?ts and philanthropic foundations on some of society’s
most pressing challenges.


I am currently a stay-at-home mother with two wonderful children. I remain active
outside of the home as a member of the Board of Directors of Mari’s Place for the
Arts in Everett and by serving on my local HOAboard to help improve my
neighborhood.


I have always been interested in local government growing up in California. I was
"that kid” in high school that was active with student government. I held all types of
appointed and electedpositions while in College.I loved it and I thrived because of it.
Like many, once I graduated I began to focus on my career, but continued
volunteering with local organizations (American Cancer Society in Everett, Healing
the Children of Oregon and Western WA) and didn't make the time to focus on
government issues beyond voting. Becoming a homeowner and a parent has
reignited this interest; I want the community — and the world — in which my sons
live to be one where they can excel in all ways.


This past fall I participated in a focus group to inform the development of the city’s
revamped website and had the opportunity to learn about the city's vision. I want to
contribute to realizing that vision. There is no doubt I will do so as a resident, but I
want to make an even more meaningful contribution as a member of the MillCreek
City Council.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 19 of 114







Melissa Duque
13513 315‘Dr. SE
MillCreek, WA 98012


Responses to Supplemental Questionsfor MillCreek City Council Position No. 1
Vacancy


The CityofMillCreek operates under a Council-Managerformofgovernment; In thisformof
government, the role ofa councilmemberis to provide policy direction, establish goals and
priorities, determine spending parameters through the biennial budget process and provide
governance oversight. What background or experience doyou feelyou would bring to the City
Council that wouldmakeyou a good CityCouncilmember?


I'm a communications strategist with a desire to be involved in and contribute
to my community. I understand marketing, audience engagement, storytelling
and the importance of transparency. At my most recent role, I was required to
assess projects, understand resources, develop budgets, staffing plans and
worked with team members to ensure they had what they needed to do their
best work.


I'm currently on a board of directors for a local nonpro?t and have previous
experience as part of boards that have approved budgets, developed budget
allocations and programmatic objectives. Professionally, I have supported
executive directors and board of directors with the development and
execution of goals, budgets and programs. I feel my experience from both
sides would make me a strong City Councilmember. I understand the process
from both sides.


How wouldyou describeyour communication and workingstyle?


Inclusive. I listen, observe, and ask questions. I enjoy working in an open
collaborative environment.


How wouldyour communication and working style enhance and fostera positive and
collaborative working relationship among the Counciland between the Council and the City
Manager?


I prefer working in teams. I ?nd it motivates me to do my best and I always
want to be supportive of others and their opinions. While I may disagree, I try
not to take things personally. I think that is what can be difficult in these types
of roles. I also pride myself in always thinking about how actions impact
different audiences including different communities (e.g., ethnicities, age,
socioeconomic).


Please review the Guiding Principles on page 4 and describe:
How, as a member ofthe City Council,wouldyou provide leadership and/ormodel the STAR
values as set forthin the Guiding Principles?


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 20 of 114







As a member of the City Council, I would make sure to focus on being
cooperative, inclusive and adaptable with my interactions with fellow City
Council members and staff. I think those three would be core to being a model
of the STAR values. I think valuing others opinions even when disagreeing is
key. It's important to not disregard opinions to maintain professionalism.


What ideas doyou have that would help the Cityachieve thegoals set forthin the Guiding
Principles?


As a resident, I've noticed the vision being implemented through recreational
opportunities, customer service and community preservation. I think
including a timeline for public consumption about how the guiding principles
will be met would be a strong way to af?rm to the community the importance
of the vision, mission, star values and goals. I feel one strong way I can help is
thinking through how things should be shared publically. To achieve these
goals the strategies being used to reach them need to be shared and this
process needs to be transparent including where the city is with meeting these
goals. A mission and vision guides us but the goals are what tells us we are
getting there.


Whetheryou would seek to change/ add/removeany goals to the GuidingPrinciples? Whyor
Whynot?


I believe the Guiding Principles are clear and concise and speak to strong
standards for a strong City. If I were to add anything, it would be about
diversity. Speci?cally within Civic Pride or Leadership. I think it would be
appropriate to include language (if it is a goal) about increasing diversity and
inclusion for civic participation (all ages, ethnicities and socio-economic). The
city is growing with the increase of housing and it makes sense that the City
would want to encourage diversity in civic participation.


Doyou feelyou have su?icienttime available to: attend Councilmeetings, retreats, regular
meetings with the CityManager and review written materials provided to Councilmembersin
order to adequately prepare forsuch meetings?


Yes, I will have suf?cient time to attend Council meetings, retreats, regular
meetings with the City Manager and review written materials.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 21 of 114







Candidate 4


Joyce Eleanor


C I T Y OV§I_/?
MillCr;2ei<


WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 22 of 114







RECEIVED
January 28,2018 JAN3 O23:3


ClTYOFMILLCREEK


Ms. Rebecca Polizzotto


City Manager


MillCreek City HallSouth


15728 Main Street


MillCreek, WA 98012


Dear Ms. Polizzotto:


I am hereby submitting application materials to be considered for the MillCreek City Council
Position #1. Outlined below is information as requested:


Name: Joyce Eleanor


Address: 2816 136"‘Place SE, MillCreek


Phone: — .


Place of Employment: Retired From Community Transit after 20 years as CEO


Work one day a week plus occasional hours at Burkett’s in Everett


Educational Background: BS in Management, Golden Gate University, San Francisco


Years Livedin City: 2


Voter: Registered to vote In the City of MillCreek


Statement of Interest:


As CEOof Community Transit, I reported to a nine-member Board of Directors composed of


locally-elected of?cials. Iworked with the communities in my service district, making


presentations to City and Town Councilsand coordinating with staff. The Amalgamated Transit
Union (ATU)and the International Association of Machinists (IAM)represented union
employees at Community Transit. Therefore, I am experienced in dealing with labor unions


and labor law.


I was very active in the communities we served by serving on the United Way Board of


Directors, the YMCABoard of Trustees, the Economic Development CouncilBoard of Directors,
the Boys and GirlsClubBoardof Directors, the South Snohomish County Chamber of


Commerce Board, the Everett Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors and was a member of


the Everett Rotary. I was also very involved in the transit industry by serving as the President of


the Washington State TransitAssociation for two years during which time I spearheaded an


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 23 of 114







Ms. Rebecca Polizzotto
Page 2


effort to include transit funding in a statewide transportation package. I also served on the


Executive Committee of the American Transportation Association as Vice-Chairof Bus and


Paratransit Operators for three years.


Awards I received include being named Corporate Executive of the year by the Everett Chamber of


Commerce in 1999, the 2003 Women's Transportation Seminar Chapter Employer of the Year, the 2003


Employer of the year by the South Snohomish County Chamber of Commerce, and the Corporate


Executive of the year by the South Snohomish County Chamber of Commerce in 2009.


My transit industry experience spans some 40 years during which time Iwas very involved in state and


federal lobbyingefforts. Iwas especially active in this regard during my tenure as CEOof Community


Transit. Iam very comfortable working with elected of?cials and understand the need to be fair and
balanced in all activities and decisions. This is a position of public trust and the person occupying such a
position must be of the highest integrity. I believe I am such a person. I have developed and


administered multi-milliondollar operating and capital budgets and respect the fact that Iwas


responsible for the expenditure of public tax funds. Ialso understand the need for transparency in all


publicwork.


Livingin MillCreek for the last two plus years has been a joy. Iam close to Town Center and enjoy the
restaurants and shopping availablethere. I have two grandchildren in the excellent schools in Mill
Creek: one at MillCreek Elementary and the other at Heatherwood MiddleSchool. As a family, with
my daughter, son-in-law and grandchildren; we enjoy the parks and recreation that MillCreek affords.


I am very interested in serving on the MillCreek City Council because I believe in giving back to my


community. I have been retired for three years and feel it is time for me to return to being involved in
making my community a quality place to live. My entire career was based on improving the quality of


life by improving access to transportation. Now, that part of my life is over but my need to serve is not.


I think I am uniquely qualified to serve on the City Councilbecause of my many years of public sector
%


employment. I am hopeful that the City Councilwillagree and allow me to be of service.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 24 of 114







Ms. Rebecca Poiizzotto


Page 3


i have attached written responses to the supplemental questions as requested. Ifyou have any
questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at—or


Sincerely,


J ce El nor


Attachments


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 25 of 114







APPLICATIONMATERIALS


MILLCREEKCITYCOUNCILPOSITION#1


SUPPLEMENTALQUESTIONS


1. The City of MillCreek operates under a Council-Manager form of government. In this
form of government, the role of a councilmember is to provide policy direction,
establish goals and priorities determine spending parameters through the biennial
budget process and provide governance oversight. What background or experience
do you feel you would bring to the City Councilthat would make you a good City
Councilmember?


As I stated in my letter, I have many years of experience as an employee in the public
sector, most of that 40 years spent in Executive positions. As a CEO,I recognize and
respect the roles the policy board plays in an organization as opposed to the daily
responsibility of running and maintaining the organization. The City Councilsets
policies, approves budgets, hires/firesthe City Manager and directs the vision and
mission of the organization. It is very important that the City Council remain the policy
arm and direct the City Manager to carry out those policies in the way he/shesees fit.
Being too involved in the daily operation of the City is not the place of a
Councilmember. Yet, a councilmember must be active within the community and
represent all citizens in the areas of fiscal responsibility, safety, economic development,
and good governance. The councilmember must be informed and prepared for all
meetings in order to fully represent the needs of the citizens. Ifthe City Manager and by
extension, the staff are not ful?lling the role as de?ned, the City Council must offer
guidance and assistance as required. Adequate resources should be provided to the
staff in order to ful?ll the desires of the Council and the Community. Again, many years
of community, regional/state and federal involvement qualify me for the diverse role a
Councilmember must play.


2. How would you describe your communication and working style?


I am a very honest and open communicator. At times, I may be too direct but Ifeel that
is better than not letting others know where I stand on issues. My working style is very
collaborativeseeking lots of input from various sources. In my role as CEO,Iwas always
seeking consensus on decisionsand plans. However, there are times, when a decision
must be made and I willmake those decisions if necessary. I enjoy seeing people grow
and blossom in their pursuits. The best way to assist with this is to get out of the way
and let people do their best work. There is always more than one way to solve a
problem or prepare a plan. As long as the end goal is the same, the way it is reached, as
long as it is legal, does not matter so much. That being said, if someone ventures down
a path they you sense or know willnot be successful, you need to rein them into a more
practical approach. Iwork well with people and enjoy working toward a commongoal.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 26 of 114







I have facilitated many meetings to bring people together on a common path to success.
I enjoy facilitating groups and helping them to find the solutions.


3. How would your communication and working style enhance and foster a positive and
collaborative working relationship among the Council and between the Council and
the City Manager.


Everything in life is about relationships and to have effective relationships, one must be
able to communicate on many different levels. One must also, and perhaps more
importantly, be able to listen and then process other points of view. Listening is more
than hearing, it is noting body language and then evaluating what the other person is
saying in an honest and open way. Diverse points of view is inevitable and a good thing
to examine when making a decision. Politics is the art of compromise and Ifear that we
are losing that art by having inflexiblepositions especially on a national level. As adults,
we must be able to communicate openly and settle differences in a mature and
intelligent fashion. Again, it all comes back to relationships and communication. I feel
that I am a good communicator and listener or Iwould not have been successful for all
those years as a CEO. Again, my experience enables me to understand the role and view
of the City Manager and the role and view of the policy makers. I think I can be a good
bridge between the two with this understanding.


4. Please review the Guiding Principles on page 4 and describe:
0 How, as a member of the City Council, would you provide leadership and/ormodel


the STARvalues as set forth in the Guiding Principles?


Allof the STARValues are important: service, teamwork, accountability and respect.
I would certainly model these behaviors in my work on the Council. I would serve
where needed and do the best job that I am able to do. The City Councilwould not
be able to make good decisionsor be effective without teamwork. I believethat
two heads or better than one. No one person has all the answers. We each bring a
unique perspective and different skillsto the decision-makingprocess. Therefore,
collaboration and respect for each other are mandatory in the communication and
decision making process. My respect for the public, who provide the funds for the
services the City provides in order to have a successful community and wonderful
place to live, is so important. As Councilmemberswe must never forget who we
work for and what we work for which is a community we can all be proud to raise
our families in and enjoy life. Leadership is a loaded work. What exactly does it
mean and how does it relate to the STARvalues? I submit that one cannot be a
leader without these qualities because the number one attribute of the leader is to
inspire others to be and do their best for all. You cannot do this without being of
service, believing in teamwork, being accountable for all your actions and being
honest and transparent, and having respect for all involved. I believe I have these


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 27 of 114







qualities and would enjoy bringing them to the important work of leading a quality
community.


0 What ideas do you have that would help the City achieve the goals set forth in the
Guiding Principles?


I believe that in order to achieve excellencein any of these goals, we must be open
to all input from the citizens of MillCreek. I have a planning background as I began
my career in transit as a planner. Good plans that are able to be carried out require
buy-in from all involved. It is very hard, if not impossible, to implement plans that
people disagree with. It is far better to have involvement from the early stages
through the end of any activity. Therefore, my ideas for helping the City achieve
these goals are to have very open processes with citizens to obtain their ideas and
desires in these very important areas.


Many of these goals also require regiona/state and/ornational support. Therefore,
it is important for the City Council to be involved on a regional, state, and national
basis to ensure the funding and support needed for various initiatives. I would be
willingto take on any role that could assist in this effort. Being visibleon a
community, regional, state and national level is very important for the success of the
City.


0 Whether you would seek to change/add/remove any goals to the Guiding
Principles? Why or Why Not?


I believe the Guiding Principles and goals are well developed. Clearly a lot of
thought and work has been put into these words. But words are that, just words.
The words in this case, the Guiding Principles must be believed and lived every day.
Therefore, Iwould not seek to change them but only to make them live in my life
and in my work with the City. I would like to think that I could inspire others to work
toward the realization of our goals to make our community as successful as possible.


5. Do you feel you have sufficient time available to: attend Council meetings, retreats,
regular meetings with the City Manager and review written materials provided to
Councilmembers in order to adequately prepare for such meetings?


Yes, I do have the time to devote to the City. I am retired from full-time work and work
only a few hours a week, basically for fun. Ifthat interfered, which Idon't think it
would, I would be willing to quit that part-time work.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 28 of 114







Candidate 5


Carmen Fisher


.
CCCC OF Z‘;//W


M111€?ée1<
WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 29 of 114







Rebecca Polizzotto


From: City Manager
Sent: Thursday, February01, 2018 7:30 AM
To: ‘Carmen Fisher’
Cc: Joni Kirk
Subject: RE:Council Vacancy Letter of Interest


Dear Ms. Fisher,


Please accept this correspondence as confirmation of receipt of your application for appointment to
the MillCreek City Council. Thank you for your interest in joining the City team and for your
willingness to serve. lwili be in touch prior to February 6 to con?rm details regarding the interview
process. Again, thank you for your application!


Sincerely,
Rebecca


Rebecca Polizzotto, J.D.
City Manager
City of MillCreek.H\‘..\I.i_, _, ._ rebf2c;:agp@1cit1ofm:|c;e:k.com9650Mlllcreek P. - 2 —5724| . 2 -745-


,,.M,,,Nm.0N E I Tier i Insta ram


From: Carmen Fisher mailto
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 7:20 AM
To: City Manager
Subject: Council Vacancy Letter of Interest


Hello,


I have attached my letter of interest for appointment to City Council Position #1 in both documentand pdf
format. Please let me know when you have received them and if there are any problems.


Best,


Carmen Fisher


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 30 of 114







January 31,2018


Carmen Fisher
14623Main Street, B101
Mill Creek WA 98012


To the Mill Creek City Council:


I write to express interestin appointment to Mill Creek City Council Position #1. I have been a
residentand registered voter of Mill Creek for three years. I earned a B.A. in Criminal Justice?om
IndianaUniversity (1999) and graduated cum Iaude from the Maurer School of Law at Indiana
University(2003). I have been self-employedas a content creator since2007. Thank you for taking
the time to consider my quali?cations and vision for appointment.


Community Involvement


I becameactively involved with Mill Creek's governance in 2017 by attending Council meetings,
offeringpublic comments, and running for office. I was also able to address an issue materiallyrelated
to the Council's legal authority.


I lead many digital communities. I have created and administeredonline groups to discuss race,
disability, shared interests,and to maintain connectionsat a distance. Moderationrequires establishing
scope, creating standardsfor behavior,exchanging feedbackwith members, consistentmonitoring, and
stimulatingengagement.


The Best of Mill Creek ,


My favorite day of the year in Mill Creek is Halloween. I have never enjoyed the holiday more than
while eating dinner with a Viewof hundreds of familiesparading by in costume. The range of activities
availableat the Town Center and City Hall bene?t businesses,serve public safety interests,and create a
playful, joyful community experience unlike any other. It is the most ideal example of the character
that is the thing that I enjoy most about Mill Creek.


‘Thatsame quality shows up in the lush greens and preserved habitat along North Creek Trail, and its
ability to make you feel deep in the woods in the middle of the City. It's the good humorwith which
the City's business is conducted,and the ?iendly mutual respect residentsshow each other. Certainly,
it's the sense of safety, the quiet, that makes life here so peaceful. Mill Creek has a permeating strength
of character that makes it home.


Interest in City Council


I am grateful every day to live in Mill Creek, and that inspires a great desire to contribute to the work
of stewarding the City. It is always a joy to have the opportunity to be of service to others, and the
Council has a material, positive impact on the day-to-day life of every resident. I have carefully
observed the position, and have found each issue brought before the Council fascinating,
comprehensible, and important. It would be a privilege to put in any time and effort required to do an
exemplary job on my neighbors behalf.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 31 of 114







Supplemental Questions


Whatbackground or experience doyou feelyou would bring to the City Council that would makeyou a
good City Councilmember?


Retailer At 29, I conceived of, opened, andoperated a pro?table kiosk selling high-quality poker chips,
acquiringa wide variety of skills. The accomplishmenttaught me that I have the perseverance and
con?dence to build something ?om scratch by jumping in and doing the work. Having ?rst-hand
experienceof what it takes to run a successful business is an advantage in relating to the merchants
who are so vital to our local economy.


Apartment Resident Renters are a sizable and underrepresenteddemographicof which I am a part. I
can contribute materially to the City's stated intentionsto build relationships with apartment
communities akin to engagement with HOAs. The number of apartment dwellers in Mill Creek
increaseddramaticallyover the past two decades, and this portion of the population can become more
integratedwith the community. This is only one example of an experience I can provide that would
expand the collective pool of experiencesfrom which the Council can draw.


Knowledge of Social Issues I continuouslyfamiliarizemyself with the most current thoughts,debates
and practices regarding social equality. These complicatedtopics are evolving quickly and often
require complex balancingof interests. Even without major problems to address, it is important for
Mill Creek to use up-to-date standards and practices in this, as in all, areas.


How wouldyou describeyour communication and workingstyle?


The de?ning characteristicof my style is using practical methods to achieve concrete results. Three
principlesI follow relate to care?il planning,ambition,and e?ective communication.


Measure Twice Cut Once I take an information-basedapproach to determining a course of action. I
have a knack for efficiently researching new topics and synthesizinga variety of sources. Afterward, I
like to verify my understandingin conversation with someone of more advanced knowledge. Based on
what I learn, I craft a plan with delineated steps designed to lead to a measurable change. The plan can
be adjusted for emergent circumstances,but shouldbe able to consistently provide an answer to the
question “What next?”


Tg Hard Enough to Fail When my mother taught me to play bridge, she emphasizedthat if you never
go set, you aren't bidding aggressively enough. This lesson applies far beyond games, and is relevant
to gettingbetter at doing most things. Daring to reach, when success isn't guaranteed, is vital to
knowing how much is possible. At the same time, this understanding must be balanced with the
advantages of being risk-conservativeand discerning the best opportunities to take a chance.


Communicate Clearly The three most important things for great communication are listening,
listening, and listening. Accurate understandingof what one is being told is vital for formulating a
response and seeking out areas of agreement in positions of apparent con?ict. Dialogue should be
direct, skillful, transparent, and straight-forward. This includesgiving and receiving feedback
objectively as a valuable contribution to continual improvement. This goal should not be merely
abstract,but rather implemented through a set of active tools, such as verifying understanding by
paraphrasingback what was heard.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 32 of 114







How wouldyour communication and workingstyle enhanceandfostera positive and collaborative
workingrelationship among the Council and betweenthe Council and the City Manager?


Detailed planning and clear communicationhelp ensure that teamwork is well-coordinated,both in the
group's operational practices, and on each project. The best use of each individual’stime comes from
avoiding duplicate efforts,matching tasks to skills, and enabling ?ow of information. Preventing
misunderstandingsmakes work more ef?cient and helps prevent con?icts between teammates.
Furthermore,these approaches make iteasier to discuss areas of disagreement respect?illy and
irnpersonally.


My enthusiasmfor learning everything I can about new subjects makesme a valuable contributor,
particularly in brainstorming,anticipatingproblems early, and ensuring that the most recent data has
been considered. Self-educatingalso brings me quicklyup to speed in new areas. By making sure that
I study diverse perspective, I can contribute to debate by taking any position that may be valuable,but
is going unrepresented.


How, as a memberofthe CityCouncil, wouldyou provide leadershipand/or model the STARvalues as
set forthin the Guiding Principles?


A vital foundationfor embodyingall STAR values is actively listeningto, and seeking out, the voices
of residents. The job of each Councilrnember not to advocatefor their personal agendas, but to
represent the wishes and best interests of the People. This responsibility can only be met by taking in
as many individual viewpointsas possible. Multiplemethods of staying connected with the desires of
citizens can be employed, includingparticipation in digital forums, attending community events,
reading local news sources, and taking the opportunityto have conversations in day-to-day life.


Whatideas do you have that wouldhelp the Cityachieve the goals set forthin the GuidingPrinciples?


Black History Month Programming in 2019 Not only would educationalevents celebratingBlack
history be socially responsible, they would also serve the Goals of both Economic Prosperity, through
tourism, and Recreational Opportunities. Activities could include ?lm screenings, lectures,book
discussions,and a limitless array of public-privatepartnerships. 2018 can be a useful time to observe
the approachesof nearby cities and take advantage of a year's lead time to smoothly incorporate
explorationand planning into staff and Council work schedules.


Social Media Innovations’I would like to work with Communicationsand Marketing contributing to
projects in their pipeline and discussing ideas such as live-streamingmeetings and events, podcasting,
digital town halls,and exploringnew social media platforms. Another suggestion is to edit the Mill
Creek Wikipediapage to include a more enticing photograph than the one presently being used.


Sguirrel Run Dog Park A dog park is a popular resource and nexus for connection for many
communities. I ?nd that using the working name Squirrel Run makes it easier to picture a park in
existence, serving the community, rather than an abstract hypothetical. As a practical matter, I doubt
the project could be reasonably taken up until, at the earliest, the '21-'22 budget. However, any
undertaking that can add value to residentlives is worth evaluating for costs, bene?ts, and challenges.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 33 of 114







Wouldyou wouldseek to change/ add/removeany goals to the GuidingPrinciples? Whyor Whynot?


It would be premature to initiatechangesbefore acquiringexperience, but I do have ideas I would put
forward if the Goals were under periodic review. In general, my modi?cations would relate to putting
more focus on the individualsfor whom the City exists. These are a few example rough drafts that
could be submittedto the group for discussionand improvement:


Rename “CommunityPreservation” to “Value Preservation”The Goal as currently described is
important,but de?nes a community in tenns of property rather than people. I would also change
“community”to “municipality”in the description.


Rename “Civic Pride” to “Robust Community”The new note would read “To inspire a strong
community spirit bypromoting engagement with Cityprocesses, participation in community activities,
and opportunities for connection among City residents.” The availabilityof interpersonalconnection is
vital to quality of life and the strength of social fabric, it should be accounted for explicitly in our
Goals.-


Add “Social E uitabili ” Modern cities can no longer afford to remain silent on issues of systemic
injustice. Tofostera culture that continuouslyattempts to overcome historic inequality that has existed
for causes such as race, gender;sexuality and disability. This is not a radical principle,and it would be
a meaningful expression of inclusionto marginalizedpeople.


Do you feelyou have su?icienttime available to: attend Council meetings, retreats, regular meetings
with the City Manager and review written materials provided to Councilmembersin order to
adequatelyprepare forsuch meetings?


Yes, I have the ability to make City business my work and schedulingpriority.


In Conclusion


In the eight monthsthat I have beenpreparing for the possibilityof assuming this o?fice,I have paid
careful attention to the visible requirements. Withoutnaivety, I am con?dent that I am capable of
executing duties required of all Councihnembers,as well as to contributevaluable,unique experience.
While I may not seem the most obviouscandidate,I sharethe thoughtfulness, desire for consensus, and
commitmentto Mill Creek's future that I have seen modeled by each member of the Council.


Thank you for your time and the opportunity to advocate for the advantages I have to offer Mill Creek.
Regardless of outcome, I look forward to continuing to be an active part of this great City in any
capacity.


Sincerely,


Carmen Fisher


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 34 of 114







Candidate 6


Sandra Harris


.
1§&1iit:'”;‘:"éi<


WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 35 of 114







Rebecca Polizzotto


From: City Manager
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 11:10 AM
To: ‘Jerry 8LSandy Harris‘
Subject: RE:MillCreek City Council (Position #1) application


Dear Mrs. Harris,


Please accept this correspondence as confirmation of receipt of your application for appointment to
the MillCreek City Council. Thank you for your interest in joining the City team and for your
willingness to serve. I willbe in touch prior to February 6 to confirm details regarding the interview
process. Again, thank you for your application!


Sincerely,
Rebecca


Rebecca Polizzotto, J.D.
City Manager
City of MillCreek


7


’ rebeccag@cityofmillcreekcom


Mlllcreek P: 425-921-5724 | F: 425-745-9650


“A 5 H I NC 1.ON
Facebook | Twitter | lnstagram


From: Jerry & Sandy Harris —
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:18 PM
To: City Manager
Subject: MillCreek City Council (Position #1) application


Hello,


I am expressing my interest in the MillCreek City Council (Position #1) position. I have attached my
completed letter of interest.


Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know ifyou have any questions.


Sandra Harris


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 36 of 114







Name: Sandra Harris


Address: 1420 142“Pl.SE MillCreek,Wlk98012
l


""°"°=


_
3


Place of Employment: Currently unemployed.Worked as a contract employee at AT&Tuntil December
l2017. 20+ years in the Identity Managerrvifnt/ Compliance field.


Educational Background: Some college ith a focus on business and criminaljustice


Years Livedin City: 20


Registered voter in the City of MillCreek;Yes


5
1


Statement of interestaddressing the follrliwing:
l


Summarize your involvement with this org’previous communities. Include activities on City boards,
with City events, local community groups,civic organizations, youth organizations, etc.


l


I have been involved with volunteer coacllingyouth sports in the MillCreekCommunity as well as the
localSpecial Olympics organization. *


l
I
X


What do you like most about living inth?lCity of Millcreek?


The City of MillCreek has a communi feel and a wonderful place to raise a family. The community


parks and walking paths as well as comm ‘nityevents such as the MillCreek festival and holiday parades
provide opportunities to bring people togla-ther.I love the sunny days when so many people can be seen


getting out and enjoying these amenities:Thiscommunityalso has a great sense of the importance of
education for the childrenwith many par nts participating in volunteer activities in the localschools.


Why are you interested in being appointedto the City Council?


I have found myself very uncomfortable uliththe seemingly new politicalclimate of such deep divide. l


have a strong desire to see more unity anddecided Iwould prefer to be part of the solution as opposed
to complaining about the problem. I thou ht that becoming an active member in the decision making
process wouldbe my part of helping bridgethat gap. Additionally, l have chosen to raise my family in


this community. I have 7 adopted childrrlalnand want to help to maintain the community environment
for them and be an example. I


l
1
I
l


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 37 of 114







S
i
I
I


i
l


l
0 Written responses to the followingsupplementalquestions.


-TheCity of MillCreek operates under a lcouncil-Managerformof government. In this form of
government, the role of a councilmembe'is to provide policy direction,establishgoals and priorities,
determine spendingparameters through he biennial budget process and provide governance
oversight. Whatbackground or experien e do you feel you would bring to the City Council that would
make you a good City Councilmember?; -


in addition to having a larger family wher
I


it's very important to understand our goals (both


philosophicallyand financially)and set pri rities to best meet those goals, I also have acted in a
managerial role in identity and access ma agement in a large ?nancial bank. in this position, it is very


. important to set goals and priorities that notonly meet your team needs, but also conform to very strict
government regulations. it was importantto have the ability to maintainoversight and assure we
stayed on track.


5
l


' -l-lowwould you describe your communitationand working style?
1


in my career, it is vital to maintain open communicationwith business teams and stake holders. i


believe that maintaining effective communicationis key to a successfulworking relationship. Ifthere
are questions, ask. Don't make decisionsina vacuum. Additionally,everything is better with a "second
set of eyes”, being able to look ata situationor problem from another perspective.


- How would your communication and w:rking style enhance and foster a positive and collaborative
working relationship among the Council nd between the Counciland the City Manager?


it is key to maintain ongoing communicat on. Lookat things from someone else’sperspective and
consider things you may not have though of. if you maintain effective communication, it helps to


maintain a good working relationship.


- - ................- . .,.,_...-.__....- ._ .
, _.....-4_._.._....-....


. ......_.._...


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 38 of 114







.


...--......._.-..........


Please review the Guiding Principles on pfxge4 and describe:


-How, as a member of the City Council,wbuldyou provide leadership and/ormodel the STARvalues
as set forth in the GuidingPrinciples?


The STARvalues align with my personal v huesand that which we strive to model for our family as well
as how perform in my professionalexperiznce.I believein leading by example and that respect for
others and working as a team are imperativeto reaching a common goal. It's important to understand
that each individualhas differingpersonallexperiencesand backgrounds and brings a unique perspective
to the situation 3


- What ideas do you have that would helpthe City achieve the goals set forth in the Guiding
Principles? i


l


Bring more visibilityinto the goals to the generalpublicand identify the actions being taken. Thisshould
be done outside of the regular meetings tiiento the public. Thiscould-bedone via a community news
letter or through an existing publication (suchas the MillCreekView). Identifyways for community
members to be involved. 3


- Whether you would seek to change] ad?!/removeany goals to the Guiding Principles? Why or Why
not? i -


I would not make any modi?cationsto th ‘ goals at this time. The existing goals appear to be
comprehensive. I believe that goal headi gs are clear and should remain consistent. However, the
details can be fluid and understanding wh re you are at any given time is necessary to determine what,
if any, modifications would need to be m de.


I
Do you feel you have sufficient time availableto: attend Council meetings, retreats, regular meetings


with the City Manager and review writtelimaterials provided to Councilmembers in order to


adequately prepare for such meetings? §


Yes, I have discussedthis with my familyandhave the fullsupport and encouragement from my


husband.
'


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 39 of 114







Candidate 7


Tyler Hogan


C I T Y OFN/-‘yMi11Cr‘eei<
WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 40 of 114







RECEIVED
JAN31 3333 Heritage Wealth Advisors


ClTYOFMILLCREEK


Tyler J. Hogan
Private wealth Advisor
CERTIFIEDFINANCIALPLANNER”
professional


Heritage Wealth Advlsors
A private wealth advisory
practice of Ameriprise
Financial Services, Inc.


Ste 111
16000 Bothell Everett Hwy
11 - - . A : ' : I -


MillCreek City Hall


15728 Main St


MillCreek, WA 98012


MillCreek City Council
CAInsurance #0H05247


My name is,Tyler Hogan. I am a registered voter in MillCreek residing at 16101 Bothell Everett Hwy #i-4


MillCreek. My contact number is1:nd Iwould liketo be considered for appointment to


MillCreek City Council position # .
Iwork as an independent ?nancial advisor, my professional designation is the CFP (Certified Financial
Planner). Iwas appointed by my firm, Ameriprise, in 1999. I relocated my of?ce to MillCreek in 2008. I


hold various securities and insurance licenses, and have been recognized for my production levels, as


well as my client service.


I attended the University of Washington, graduating in 1995 with a degree in business administration,


my underlying concentrations were accounting and ?nance. I have completed post graduate work
consistent with earning my CFPcerti?cate.


I have lived in MillCreek during 2 periods in my life. My family moved to MillCreek when Iwas 9 years


old and I lived here through high school, attending Cascade graduating in 1991. I moved back in 2009


after relocating my of?ce here.


I hope that by joining the City Council Iwould be able to contribute to the continued development and


improvement of the city that is both my home and community. As a long-term resident of MillCreek, I


have witnessed its population growth, but I love that it has not lost it sense of community or its


commitment to creating an environment that fosters a healthy lifestyle. I have been a member of the


MillCreek Parks and Recreation Board since 2016. I am also an active volunteer at the Mill Creek YMCA,


this is my third-year coaching basketball, and Ialso give time to help withother needs at the facility.


Previously, Igiven time to Volunteer Chore Sen/ices of Snohomish county. I am very proud of my


community and take additional pride in ?nding opportunities to make it even better.


As a business owner for the last 16 years, I have had a lot of experience in setting goals and priorities.


This is also consistent with the process I go through with my clients. Helping them to identify financial


goals and priorities and then working within their budget to ?nd the most ef?cient and risk tolerable


AnAmeriprise Financial franchise. Ameriprise FinancialServices. Inc. offers ?nancial advisory services. investments. insurance and Ameriprise __ii
annuity products. RiverSource° and Columbia Management° products are offered by affiliates of Ameriprise Financial Services. Financial
Inc..Member FINRAand SIPC.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 41 of 114







path to success. Specificallyrelating to governance oversight, I currently serve as a branch manager and
have in the past worked as a Registered Principledelegate, with the task of regulatory oversight.


Regarding my communication and working style, I connect with the Stephen Covey philosophies of ”seek
first to understand” and "begin with the end in mind”.These serve as reminders to focus not just on
short term solutions that will make a problem go away, but to understand the underlying causes. By
engaging challenges in this fashion, many voices can be heard, options can be reviewed and challenged,
then a consensus opinion can be formed.


The STARvalues model is consistent with the beliefs that Iattempt to exemplify daily. Having held
various leadership positions throughout my life, I understand that maintaining these values not only
gives a ?rm foundation for leadership, they also help to inspire others. People are much more willingto


work hard when they understand that they are a respected member of the team and integral in
achieving solutions. I willcontinue to be an upstanding member of the community, giving not only time
but resources to help foster the development and opportunity of others.


As a ?nancial advisor, Iam pleased to see ?scal responsibility listed first among the goals. Professionally,
I have seen the importance of making consistent, sound ?nancial decisions, and in doing so I believe the
other Guiding Principleswill be more readily achievable. I willcommit to not only identifying
opportunities for improvement but also to removing bottle necks that may slow the communities
progress.


I certainly acknowledge the value of all the existing Guiding Principles. If Iwere to encourage any
change, it would be to add Diversity. I believe it is extremely important to not just hear the loudest
voices but to make the sure that allvoices are encouraged to speak up.


I understand this position does take a large commitment of time. I am willing to make this commitment.
Thank you for your consideration.


/7//rjs,
Tyler Hogan


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 42 of 114







Candidate 8


Drew Lippman


.
1i‘&1ii€’T‘:21<


WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 43 of 114







Andrew (Drew) E. Lippman 13918 North Creek Drive Apt 2918 MillCreek, WA 98012


Rebecca Polizzotto R
City Manager of the City of MillCreek 01 2018
MillCreek City HallSouth


15728 Main Street


MillCreek, WA 98012


February 1, 2018


Subject: Letter of Interest for MillCreek CityCouncilPosition 1


Dear Rebecca Polizzotto:


I am applying for the vacant City Council Position 1. I have been a resident of MillCreek for over two
years. I am registered to vote in Snohomish County-Mill Creek. I am currently retired, doing consulting
work and Photography.I understand that the City Council has need for a Council member who can hit
the ground running when it comes to issues of Capital BuildingPrograms. I can do that. I have over 25
years experience of all aspects of Capital Buildingprogram for Broward County School Board in Florida.
This experience covers planning, budgeting, Design, Construction, Warranty Management including
planned replacements- basicallyfrom cradle to grave.


I do some consulting. The Consulting work I do is.covered by Notices of Non Disclosure or a privacy
agreement. My work is kept confidential. I can explain that I have been helping hospital and medical
facilities with design planning for remodeling the front entry-waiting area and also the emergency suite
including Trauma rooms. I work on helping to better hospital relations with patients from a patient’s
perspective.


I have been active prior to moving to MillCreek, with the Boys and Girls Club of America in Broward
County, Florida,assisting them in their building construction programs at Schools, and fundraising. I was
also involved in the ConstructionSpeci?cations Institute-Fort Lauderdale Chapter as an officer and
President in 2005. I facilitated growth of a Scholarship Program by the Chapter for students in
Architecture, Design and Construction Management. I enjoy being active in organizations that I can
bring my talent and experience to assist them in problems they face.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 44 of 114







I love the City of MillCreek. It really is the kindof City that Iwant to live in. It's not so big that it's full of
itself. It's rightsized, manageable, and a joy to live in. The Town Center of MillCreek and the trail that
runs along MillCreek are two very important reasons why my wife and I moved to MillCreek.


In living in Mill Creek, I observe the problems that happen in any city- such as sidewalk disrepair or
movement, potholes, fences falling down, and buildings that need improvement. There are sidewalks
and Facilities that need to be updated to ADAstandards. I am disabled. I have a keen eye to the
problems that disabled people encounter. I see MillCreek as a lovely livableCity and one Iwould liketo
help improve for all its residents and businesses. It is these reasons that peak my interest in serving on
the City Council. I want to help make it better for all.


Supplemental Questions:


My overall background in Capital BuildingPrograms for a large county, where 50% of the residents are
at or under the poverty line, created multiple challenges to be overcome so that both rich and poor
areas were served equally. The diversity, complexities in funding projects, identifying sources of funds,
and having to work within certain ?nancial constraints, mimic the Challenges you confront in MillCreek.
The variety of my experience and the Sdollarresponsibility of projects assigned I think would really
make me an asset to the City Council. I also have experience in keeping costs under control by vigorous
review of construction costs, ?nding ways that contractors obfuscate their pay applications and
recovering money from them is also a great asset for MillCreek so that MillCreek can keep its building
costs down.


2. I communicate very well in writing and orally. I ask questions when something that isn't clear or I
want to get a better understanding of how things work. Sometimes in seeing how things work, I have
found ways to help existing processes be more streamlined and be more customer friendly to internal
and external customers. I am an out of the box thinker. I work hard. I immerse myself in a subject to
understand it thoroughly so I can be constructive in implementing orders and creating the best work
product I can.


3. Both the City Council and City Manager need good information/intelligence to work from in order to
make the best possible decisions for the City, it's residents and businesses. I work hard within the
framework of communication that exists between City Council and City Manager to give each the best
information I can provide them. Ido this without overstepping my bounds for each group.


4. Guiding Principles: a.) I ?rmly believe the Guiding Principles as ifl had written them myself. These
values are ones I feel deeply about. I would conduct myself in a manner that would re?ect highlyon the
Guiding Principles. I would work hard to use my experience to increase public safety(by seeing that
sidewalks have a plan for repair/replacement), to use my experience in Building funding and Master
Planning to further develop the City's long range plan to maintain/buildinfrastructure, and increase
economic development that would help pay for the improvements needed.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 45 of 114







b) The ideas I have for the City are, if the City is not presently doing so, require the landowners along city
streets, would be responsible for keeping the sidewalks so that they are accessible, not a tripping
hazard. In this way the City wouldn't have to expend its own funds but would place the responsibility on
the landowner who is adjacent to the public sidewalk. When new construction is done replacing an
existing facility within the City, the construction company would be responsible to repair/replace the
sidewalks adjacent to the facility. There are many restaurants and other businesses with MillCreek that
are not con?gured to give the Handicapped Access. A patron could go into a restaurant and be forced to
move tables and chairs out of the way to get to where they can sit. This shouldn't be. I want to provide
leadership bringing attention about the disabled to the City so that the City would be more welcoming
to disabled persons. The population is getting older, and disabilities are increasing. I want to develop
with the City, handicapped parking enforcers whose responsibility would be to ?ne those who park in
handicapped parking spots that are not handicapped and do not have the handicapped parking placard
or identi?cation card. This has been done in Jacksonville Beach Florida and works very well. This does
serve as a good source of revenue. Those who would be hired to be the enforcers could be volunteers or
providing the enforcer a certain percentage of the $250 ?ne.


C) I would not seek to remove any goals that are in the Guiding Principles. If anything, I would want to
further develop items within goals such as Customer Service, PublicSafety ( as with the Sidewalks) Long
Term Planning, and by being a leader to show demonstrably The Guiding Principles, Star Values and
work hard on each of the goals.


‘lime: Since I am retired, Consultant and disabled, I do not have a full time position to work around. I
should have suf?cient time to attend council meetings, retreats, meetings with the City Manager and
anything else that is required. I would make sure that I devote more than an adequate amount of time
to review the written materials provided me so Iam prepared for all meetings.


Thank you for your consideration. I look forward to meeting you, the City Council, and being of service.


wax
ippman


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 46 of 114







Candidate 9


Herbie Martin.
CCCC OF /-‘E:/W


M111C?ée1<
WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 47 of 114







Herbie E. Martin


14119 42"‘Avenue Southeast
MillCreek, Washington 98012


Department of DefenseI— Everett NavalStation — Test Administrator
Seattle University- Master of Arts in Pastoral Studies


Resident of MillCreek, Washington — Since 2003
Registered Voter of MillCreek, Washington- Since 2003


la“ Lil


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 48 of 114







HerbieE. Martin


January 30, 2018


City of MillCreek
15728 Main Street
MillCreek,WA 98012


Subject: Letter of Interest — To ?ll the vacant MillCreek City Council(Position #1)


I Herbie Martin am applying to be appointed tothe vacant MillCreekCity CouncilPosition #1.
I have run for the MillCreekCityCouncilposition, applied for advisoryboards,committees, and
on January 5, 2015, I applied for a vacant councilseat position #5.


Current Involvementwith City of MillCreek,WA and Surrounding Area
0 Veterans Citizens Committee — Cityof MillCreek, WA
0 Neighborhood Focus Group -— City of MillCreek, WA
0 American Veterans — Post #2018 — City of MillCreek,WA


,


0 Attending City CouncilMeetings over the years/Comm unity Activist
o A. PhilipRandolph Institute (Seattle Chapter) — 2"“Vice President/2015one of


Best Chapters out of 200 Chapters throughout the Nation
0 Coalitionsof BlackTrade Unionist — Puget Sound Chapter — Member
0 BreakfastGroup of Seattle — Mentorship Group - at risksyouths
0 NAACP— SnohomishCountyChapter—Member
0 DisabledAmerican Veterans — LifetimeMember


Highlights
A wrote a Special Report in 2015 to repeal I-200 that became a ResolutionMovement to Bills


0 House Bill2822 — FSY2015 thru 2016
0 House Bill1158 andSenate Bill6406 FSY2017 thru 2018
0 Attended Senate Committee Services —Testimonyon Jan 26, 2018, SB 6406


'


Washington State LaborCounci — Vice President 2013 — 2016 /DiversityMember 2011 - 2016
North Seattle College — Diversity AdvisoryCommittee 2010 — 2016
Washington State — DSHS— Statewide Diversity Forum 2014 selected out of 19,000 — One of 10
National Association for The Advancement of Colored People (Snohomish County Chapter)


0 Distinguished Veterans LeadershipAward2015
44*“Legislative District (D)— Elected to Chair2015
Seattle Universigg -— Master of Art in Pastoral Studies 2009
Seattle University — Commencement Student Speaker Finalist2009


’Lm’l7Jf


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 49 of 114







Seattle University - Schoolof Theology and Minister — Student AdvisoryCouncilMember2008
Japanese Baptist Church — Youth Director 2008 — 2009
Seattle UniversiQ(- Diversity LeadershipAward 2004 -thru 2008
UnitedState Army (20 years Retired as Sergeant First Class— Sel?ess and FaithfulService -2000)


ChristianAmougou (my nephew) attended Henry M. Jackson high school 2007 -2008
(Asa Single Parent) He completed his 12"‘grade and one of the top high school project
students.


‘ Matthew Martin (my son) attendedHenry M. Jacksonhigh school 2006-2007
(Asa Single Parent) He played on the freshman basketballteam.


City of MillCreek9”‘thru 12 graders — Three on Three BasketballTournament
0 2008 — Champions - Coach 0


0 2007 - Runners—Up— Coach


What I likemost about residing in the City of MillCreek, firstly, it's a safe place to live,walk, and
play, secondly, the schools areexcellent,with devoted students, parents, andteachers. Finally,
the accessibility to all the infrastructures to streets, highways,interstates and a great location.


Being appointed to the MillCreek City CouncilPosition #1, it would be in alignment with my
devotion to public service work. I have spent over 35 years serving others and following rules
and regulations within the military, government positions, and as a community activist.


Reviewing some of my professional skillsand quali?cations, serving on Washington State Labor
Council as a Vice-President and its membership exceeding over 400,000 members, and
Executive Boardmember to the second largest union in the state of Washington, my duties,
lawfullyexercise its powers and responsibilities are very similaras to the city council member.


I_have devoted my entire lifeas a public servant and proven track record, that’s, what it means
to be a councilmember selfless-servicefor the common good for all its citizens.


In closing, Iwould liketo personally thank the current MillCreek City CouncilMembers, City
Manager and staff for their commitment and dedicationensuring our city is head in the right
direction. Iam lookingforward to the next step in this process to ?ll the vacant council seat.


RespectfullySubmitted,


Herbie E. Martin, Sergeant First Class - U.S. Army (Retired), M.A.P.S.


3~r:>P?


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 50 of 114







MillCreek City CouncilPosition #1 — Prepared by Herbie E. Martin — January 30, 2018


» Written responses to the following supplementalquestions.


The City of MillCreek operates under a Council—Managerform of government.


In this form of government, the role of a councilmemberis provide policydirection, establish
goals and priorities, determinespending parameters through the biennialbudget process and
provide governance oversight.


What background or experience do you feel you would bring to the City Councilthat would
make you a good City Councilmember?'


First, being a PublicServant, I have over 35 years professional workingexperience and key


leadership positions over the years, for either in the military, governments, elected union


positions and through my community activist work.


Iam fully knowledgeable or able to conduct researcher about rules and regulations that must
govern my entire professional career and understanding of the legislative process by my


personal involvement.


First handed experiencein dealing with millionsof dollarsbudgets and expenditures over my
.


professional career.


Effective listener and communicator, ?rst Iseek to understand and then seek to be understood.


Theability to conduct feasibility studies and analyze reports and develop strategies.


Team player — helps staff understand the importance of its contribution, and everyone feels
valued and appreciated.


Iwork well independently without much supervision and takes the initiative.


Willingness togo the extra mile, with high_energy, drive, and current data is the revealing truth.


Iam considered a Leader in the Seattle Metropolitan Area and within the City of MillCreek.


I live by the Golden Ruleapproached treat others of how I would liketo be treated.


My wife and I having homeownership in the City of MillCreek, we have vested interest of all its


citizens and to ensure the city is successful in these changing times.


‘IL.o‘€‘Z."l


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 51 of 114







Being a ForwardThinker is vital in today's time, with the boosted growth in the city of Mill


Creek, Snohomish County and the State of Washington.


How would you describe your communication and working style?


I am the Assertive Communication style communicator. My working leadership style is


combinedwithType 1 Learner Favorite Question: Whyand Leadership Focus: on People and


Type 4 Leaner Favorite Question: If?And Leadership Focus: onPossibility.


How would your communication and working style enhance and foster a positive and


collaborative working relationship among the Counciland between the Counciland the City


Manager?


Being part of the Diverse part of the community of the City of MillCreek, WA and Protected-
'


Classes, I am over 40 years of age, an African—American,20 years Retired- U.S. Army, honorably


discharged veteran, over 30% service-connecteddisabled, and educated.


Iwould bring different perspective lens and ensure the communication and working style would
enrich the mission and the values of our city. For the City of MillCreek has not arrived yet with
ful?lling its mission and values statement, for it’sa livingdocumentation and always -


transforming.


Three of the four surrounding cities have a diverse and protected-classes council member on


their council.


Bothell -— Councilmember James McNeal


Everett-— Councilmember Ethel McNeal


Lynnwood - CouncilmemberShirleySutton


Snohomish ~?


Currently, in the State of Washington, SB 6002 and HB1800 would address improving


representation in the local elections. In most cities in Washington, state law only allows for at-


large elections. Thissystem is more likelythan district-based elections to result in certain
voters being underrepresented, including communities of color. '


Scsiirui


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 52 of 114







Ihave workedtirelessly on improving lives, locally, throughout the state, and nationally to


create fairness and justice. As a MillCreek CouncilMember, I would bring the same work ethic
and values.


How, as a member of the City Council, would you provide leadership and or model STAR


values as set forth in the Guiding Principle?


I have devoted my entire professional career and echothe words of the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther


KingJr. "Life's most persistent and urgent question is, ”What are.youdoing for others?”


Service - as PublicServant/SelfGoverning — proven track record over 35 years


Teamwork—as serving in the U.S. Army and government positions for over 35 years and no I in


the word team.


Accountability — an individualwith integrity always


Respect — It goes both ways, listening, valuing and respecting others point-of-view and
responding to their individuallyor collectivelyneeds. No one person is smart as allof us.


What ideas do you have that would help the City achieve the goals set forth in the Guiding


Principles?


I have verbally mentioned this before during a council meeting, but, now it’s in written format.
With the currently undevelopedland in the city. Ifthe City of MillCreek would build now a


Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, and Mathematics(STEAM)complex, not (STEM)and
hotel for a major attraction and yearly competition for high school students. Create a


partnership with household names of the Fortune 500 companies and other partners to assist


in the funding.


Addressing the issues with the overflowof vehiclespast through the City of MillCreek daily and


ensuring we have the parking and space availableto address the demanding needs.


A list of major events proceeding around the city.


Jan 2018 - New Deputy Chief/ArenaSports opened/new websites/TwoK9 Dogs on Patrol
Mar 2018 ~ Farmers MarketFridays Noon — 5:00 pm


Apr 2018 - 5.5 MillionDollars Project 35”‘Avenue SE Reconstruction/New Senior Center


-May 2018 — VeteransDay Event


Jun—Sep2018 — Major road construction projects around the city during the summer months
Sep 2018 - Paine FieldTerminal (planes noise and value of our homes)


Nov 2018 — Memorial Day Event


15‘Qtr. 2019 — Bus service from Canyon Park to Boeing (parking issues)


cm“W4


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 53 of 114







Whether you would seek to change/add/remove any goals to the Guiding Principles? Why or
Why not?


Iwould add the sensitivity of the CouncilMembersawareness of the growing need to ensure all
are feeling welcome and valued as citizens of MillCreek, Washington.


What is the measurement is usedto determine ifthe City of MillCreek Guiding Principlesare
met? -


'


Do you feel you have sufficient time available to: attend Councilmeetings, retreats, regular
meetings with the City Manager and review written materials provided to Councilmembers in
order to adequately prepare for such meetings?


Yes, time management is one of my highest priorities and valuable resource.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 54 of 114







Snohomish County Elections
A Divisionof the Auditor's‘ Office


Carolyn Weikel
County Auditor


Garth Fell
Elections and Recording Manager


CERTIFICATEOF VOTER REGISTRATION


November 30, 2017


The following individualhas registered to vote in Snohomish County, Washington, USA:


Name: Herbie E Martin


Date Registered: 01/02/2003
Address: 14119 42"”Ave SE, MillCreek WA 98012
Mailingaddress: PO Box 15165, MillCreek WA 98082
Precinct: MillCreek 19


Ifyou have any questions please contact us at 425388-3444 or email at elections@snoco.org.


Thankyou,


M /Jézzec


Carolyn Weikel


, Deputy Auditor


3000 Rockefel|erAvenue, M/S 505 | Everett, Washington 98201-4046 | (425) 388-3444
e|ections@snoco.org | www.snoco.org/elections


SKD10:


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 55 of 114







1/10/2018 RCW29A.04.151:Residence.


RCW 29A.04.151


Residence.


"Residence"for the purpose of registering'and voting means a person's permanent address where
he or she physicallyresides and maintains his'or her abode. However, no person gains residence by
reason of his or her presence or loses his or her residenceby reason of his or her absence:


(1) Whileemployed in’the civilor militaryservice of the state or of the United States;
(2) Whileengaged in the navigation of the waters of this state or the United States or the high seas;
(3) Whilea student at any institutionof learning;
(4) Whilecon?ned in any public prison.
Absence fromthe state onbusiness shall not affect the question of residence of any person unless


the right to vote has been claimedor exercisedelsewhere.


[2003 c 111 § 126; 1971 ex.s. c178 § 1; 1965 c 9 § 29.01.140. Prior:1955 c 181 § 1; prior:(i)Code
1881 § 3051:1865p 25 § 2; RRS § 5110. (ii)Code 1881 § 3053; 1866 p 8 § 11; 1865 p 25 § 4; RRS §
5111. FormerlyRCW 29.01.140.]


NOTES:


Residence, contingencies affecting: State ConstitutionArt. 6 § 4.


‘im< ‘lit


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 56 of 114







State of
, EDUCATION


4iI5’t'§‘E;lZ'ii‘ii3.§’$”.s¥éY§TWashmgtgn TRAN--———-.SPoRT}\T
[0NJOHN LOVICK House 0, ’


EARLY LEARNING AND
‘DEPUTYspamcnn mo TEM Representatives HUMANseavrcss


January 18, 2018


To Whom It May Concern:


Pleasegive your full consideration to HerbieMartin for appointment to the vacant position on the Mill
CreekCityCouncil.


I have knownHerbiefor more than sixyears. He has a proven track record of hard work. He served 20
years in the U.SArmy before joining the Washington State Department of Socialand HealthServicesas
an intake worker.He also completed a Master's degree at Seattle University and served as a vice-
president on the Washington State LaborCouncil.


Herbiewillworktirelessly to serve the residents of MillCreekand makea positive differencein our
community. Iappreciate your consideration of hisapplication.


Sincerely,


.John Lovick


LEGISLATIVE OFFICE: 429-B LEGISLATIVE BUILDING - PO Box 4-0600 - OLYMPIA, WA 98504-0600 - 360-736-7804
EMAIL: John.LovIck@leg.wa.gov


TOLL-FREE. LEGISLATIVE HOTLINE: 1-800-562-6000 0 TDD: I-800-635-9993 0 www.leg.wa.gov


PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER


l 0 at


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 57 of 114







MARK HARMSWORTH
STATE REPRESENTATIVE
4-4-“'LEGISLATIVE DISTRIC 1‘


JOHN LOVICK
STATE REPRESENTATIVE
44"‘ LEGISLI-\TlVF.'DISTRICT


HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES House 01:‘ RePRE,sE,N1‘AT1vE:s Olympia: 360.786.7892
429-B _LEGlSL:\TI\’EBUILDING OFFICE: aw)-73¢:-73m PO BOX 40600 ' Dlslrlcl: 425.225.5534


|c’£‘l3\<3;\I'4t:ra"tItI TOLL-FREE. HOTLINE: o1,wupI,s., wA 935o4,osoo TOLL-FREE-HOTLINE:
z .-x.\.-\ 9350-pmsoo I-8(l0-S62-(i0()() 1.800.562.6000


E-;\lAIL: JoluI.Lovlck@lcg.wa.gcw _
TDD‘ ""“"”‘i*5‘-"«‘”"3 Mam”am‘5w°"h@l°g‘wa'g°V TDD‘ "8°°'G35'9993


9&1
0%


ANN GIFFORD -'
"


-


LEQlS_Lr\Tl\'E.~\ssIs'I7.~\Nr'ro- ~ CAM! MORRILL . ~


REPRESEi\'.T:\‘l‘lVE_J0l-INLOVICK _ LEGISLATIVE TO .
44'" l..EGl5L:\'_l‘l\’EDISTRICT EEEFIECEC-‘:1;-SATAWVE-


MARK
Haamswom?


'
" ‘I - 'rIvI.=.DIs'rRIc'r -


HOUSE OF REl’RESEI\‘1‘:\’FlVES.- , _
-I29-I3 LE_GlSL:\TlVEBUILDING - - OFFICE: 3tiu-78(i-7804-


'


P0 Isox 4-msnn . : TOLL-FREE I-Io'rI.II\'I3:. . . _


0LYs\lPl:\. w.-\ ossn-Hmon ~
- - I-sou-562-.6009 . . -1'-(l3<.;)il;lJSEOF REPRESENTATIVES .


l.=.-M.-\Il'.:.-\Iin.Gl1’for(l@Ieg.\va.griv . 1 DD‘ "m°'°“°'99”3
.


'


_ P0 50%2332105“BLHLDING . g:FllC‘|§=33!!)-1786-7892
-


‘ m .I O @ eg.wa.govOLYMPIA.WA ‘Q3504-osoo
. 1 _


‘


.


H04 7.”


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 58 of 114







58 _om
?


.
.


59:8
§>


am
m


=
22 A


m
3m


.n_m
=


<3?.
3a


283%
635.5


E
o??.


..._%
.._o


:5
989


m
oom


o??m
B


?m
m


o aoum
w


ow
om


nouw
?am


m
s?


8%


S
ea


.
.


<
3


£020
5.2


.
N


n32
m


omom
D


em
o


B
a


53¢
5952


2.33m
3»


m
m


??o?aamcan
w


om
en


w
euouooum


m


N
no.»


m
ob?oaoom


E
oum


tom
m


??.
.


.
.


m
o E


oa?m
m


o?
.


.m
m


M


.
?onou83


"o=
_..H


_
team


,


2.... can
3.53:


"35


uh??-??z
=


m
m


m
:o_«.oo_H


Q
m


aom
u?om—


N
£m


&
..H


.
.«?0—


.=
?._o>


O
U


3.3%
83::::a


uoam
cm o.o:a—


u:o:<
>


m
:c:5m


o,H ..m
oow


rnom
ooE


E
E


eU
B


anom
1"’)


rw
-£‘7U


*


E
ow


m
om


um


V


uaum
eum


?.$O
..—


..
2:8


.
_


3
«oz


.=
oE


E
oU


m
aS


.H
\o:c._m


no
«:0


m
m


o..3.< w
n?auz


E
ew


anm
?w


uc
2.32


.80
9535


3:5


m
oE


xam
ow


?m


aouuuom
m


nm
?.


w
:o.m


o..m
E


F
G


H
.


.
.


«oz
E


95590
aa?éxoueam


m
o«:0


30.664
m


n??z
>


§._.§._§u..o
2.32


.80
.


\


A
G


EN
D


A ITEM
 #A


.


C
ity C


ouncil Appointm
ent (R


ebecca C
. Polizzotto, C


ity M
anager)


Page 59 of 114







1/18/2018 2018 Senate Bill6406: Restoringthe fairtreatment of underserved groups in publicemployment, education,and contracting- Washington Votes


s/WashingtonVotes.org
your lawmakers‘ votes
at your ?nger tips


Home Subscribe Searches Scoreboards Links About Share all 351 ["_I'.'_qgon:
S9§r9h_.


n h l I ' S A l '


'


lf2”6i.?§é.©i8..f?..‘l!L5é.??st;<%2§i.i'].’iI.'ijl_649§.._
-


[§i§§l§Z.l
Search all years.


lliilex: Comments Of?cialText Add to Watch List +— Previous Next—»


2018 Senate Bill 6406: Restoring the fair treatment of underserved groups in public
employment, education, and contracting


Introduced by Sen. Maralyn Chase OfficialText and Analysis.
(Shoreline) (D) on January 16, 2018


Referred to the Senate State Government,
Tribal Relations &ElectionsCommittee
on January 16, 2018


Comments


0 Comments USA Votes Q Login '


0 Recommend Q Share Sort by Best -


(::_._{_'-5-‘*'Start the discussion...
we '” Wm" on slow up wrmorsous®


Name


Bethe first to comment.


Subscribe D Add Disqus to your siteAdd DisqusAdd 3 Privacy


1‘?


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 60 of 114







1/18/2018 Washington State Legislature


HB 1158 - 2017-18
Restoring the fair treatment of underserved groups in public employment, education, and
contracting. =


Sponsors: Santos,jinkins, Stanford, Pollet, Tarleton, Doglio


BillHisto_r_y
2017 REGULARSESSION


Jan12 First reading, referred to Technology & Economic Development (Not Officiallyread
. and referred until adoption of Introductionreport).


Jan16 Committee relieved of further consideration.
Referred to Capital Budget.


Feb10 Public hearing in the House Committee on Capital Budget at 8:00 AM.
2017151 SPECIALSESSION


Apr24 By resolution, reintroduced and retained in present status.
20172ND SPECIALSESSION


May 23 By resolution, reintroduced and retained in present status.


2017 3RD SPECIALSESSION


jun 21 By resolution, reintroduced and retained in present status.
2018 REGULARSESSION


'


Jan8 By resolution, reintroduced and retained in present status.


in n-C"'l\lI


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 61 of 114







Minutes of the


Martin LutherKing, Jr. County LaborCouncil,AFL—ClO


January 17, 2018


Themeeting was calledto order at 6:00 p.m. by PresidentBright.


ExecutiveBoardReport-January 17, 2018


Inattendance: ExecutiveSecretary Grant, PresidentBright,VicePresident Moritz, and BoardMembersBennett,


Lambro,Anderson(by proxy),Funfar,Keefe, 0’Halloran, Mitchell,Botzer, Brown, Chan, Burfect, and Andrew.


Excused:BoardMembersGonzales,Parsons, Salazar, Seidman, and Stuckey.


Reports of Committees
0 Reports were given by Jason Chanofthe Diversity Committee, where an amendedresolutionwas presented


from Democracy for Diversityand inclusion(DDI)requestingthat MLKCLCendorse HB1158/SB6406 to repeal I-


200.See below. (M/S/C)unanimous.


WHEREAS,America'sgreatest strength is our Diversity,an asset whichsets our country apart from any


other nation in the world;


WHEREAS,Accordingto Washington state's Officeof FinancialManagement (OFM),as of 2017,


Washington 7.3 millionpopulationis50%womenandover 30% peopleof color;


WHEREAS,20 years ago on November3, 1998, Washington State passed Initiative200, whichbanned


® Diversity programsto prevent discriminationagainst women, people of colorin HigherEducation, public


contracting and publicemployment;


WHEREAS,Washington state's demographicandeconomicforces have producedsignificant education


@and employment gaps, particularlyfor people of color, and ifthe Legislaturefailsto act soon, these gaps


willlikelyworsenover time;


WHEREAS,State RepresentativeSharonTomiko~Santosand State SenatorMaralyn Chase have introduced


HB1158and SB6406to repeal l~200and restore genderand racialDiversity in college admissions, public


contracting andpublicemployment;


THEREFORE,BEITRESOLVED,‘that the Martin Luther King County Labor Councilhereby give our


endorsement to H8 1158and SB6406, and urge the Washington State Legislature to pass this legislation


in the 2018 LegislativeSession and urge the Governor to immediately sign this legislation into law.


THEREFORE,BEl1’FURTHERRESOLVED,that we urge the Washington State LaborCounciland all


Washington State county laborcouncilsto endorse HB1158 and SB6405 demandtheir legislatorsto vote


YESfor both billsduring the 2018 LegislativeSession.


NicoleGrant, ExecutiveSecretary
opeiu8/a?vcio


it:-.-,./Jmz


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 62 of 114







1/18/2018 Washington State Legislature


HB28222015-16
Restoring the fair treatment of underserved groups in public employment, education, and
contracting.


Sponsors: Santos, Pettigrew, Ryu, Walkinshaw, Ortiz-Self, Gregerson, Moscoso, Tarleton,
Reykdal, McBride, Morris, Stanford, Hudgins


BillHistory‘
2


2016 REGULARSESSION


Jan21 First reading, referred to Capital Budget (Not Officiallyread and referred until
adoption of Introduction report). .


Feb 2 Public hearing in the House Committee on Capital Budget at 3:30 PM.
Feb 8 Executive session scheduled, but no action was taken in the House Committee on


Capital Budget at 9:00 AM.


2016 1ST SPECIALSESSION


Mar 10 By resolution, reintroduced and retainedin present status.


it, $7.4


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 63 of 114







Coalitionsof BlackTrade Unionists - Puget Sound Chapter
Resolution2015 Amend or Repeal I-200


Whereas,
The median household income for African—Americansin the city of Seattle, WA is
$25,700.00dollars per year, and compared to Seattle's median household income of
$70,200.00for 2013. -


Seattle has the largest African-Americancommunity in the state of Washington.


Whereas,
Nationally,African-Americanhouseholdshave median earning of $34,800.00 dollars
annually — which is 35 percent higher than Seattle, WA.


Among the 50 largest U.S.cities, Seattle nowhasthe ninth lowest income for African-
Americanhouseholds.


Whereas,
The passage of I-200 has negatively impacted on the African-Americanin the areas of
access to higher education, decreased government contract at all levels, eliminated
reporting of diversity in the workplace.


Whereas, . .The Coalitions of BlackTrade Unionist has been opposed of legislatives that impacted the
African~American’scommunities in the state of Washington.


Resolved,
That the Coalitions of BlackTrade Unionists work to take legislative action to amendor
repeal I-200 as one of the strategies to improve the lives of African-Americansin
Washington state.


Resolved,
That the Coalitionsof BlackTrade Unionists its principle of?cers and staff, facilitate
strengthening relationships with like-minded community organizations, elected officials,
governments at all levels, businesses leaders, civil leaders, labor organizations, religions
organization, to pursue the goals of equality of African-Americans.in the state of
Washington.


I’) 94724


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 64 of 114







Dear Herbie,


Welcome to the School of Educationat Liberty University! You have been accepted into the Doctor of
Education: Educational Leadership online program forthe 2017-2018 academic year.


Your decision to go back to school is perhaps the wisest choiceof your professional career. Our faculty
and staff are committed to helping you reach the goals you have set for yourself and for your future. To
start strong, be sure to review your degree completion plan and suggested course sequence guide by
visiting www.liberty.edu/online/doctoral/education/.


At Liberty University's School of Education, we believe there is no better way to impact the world than
by Training Champions for Christ to become future leaders and educators.
You have chosen a program that is accreditedby the National Council for Accreditation of Teacher
Education (NCATE)through the Council for the Accreditationof Educator Preparation (CAEP).Our
program is also accredited by the Commission on Sport Management Accreditation (COSMA).Ifyou are
training to be an educator, you will be viewed as a person ofauthority and integrity, and we are thrilled
that you are joining us in your continued pursuit of excellence.


Welcome to the Libertyfamily! We look forward to supporting you in your academic endeavors.


Sincerely,


Dr. Heather Schoffstall


Dean


School of Education


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 65 of 114







Schoolof;
The


.ji:udslwdbyunmn:niynxdarpl=Scd“?U1Eh5"Vi°°
‘


: nspo11siv=tr)nmt11ticl1ltm'alch\n’chm1ds0Ci¢‘Y


nfandxcspectfutheuniquznessesofdivuscfaithoonununi??s
unh?agmmmrmmwrela?a1sl1ipsamongsludmB.


andtixlargrrcolmmnrity
worshipthatcunnnctslinnyandlifc
ogue,andint=l'act:ion


SCHOOLOF
THEOLOGY A_N?n


MINIS1“ -


sea1:1/stm


GRADUATEDEGREE
SMasterofArts


.m..m,
tunh.Im!mdththqshoasprredo graduatzshavethetznum§£§ut&’§c?k;;,Idk:wkc¥etomE:’km?e]


Su'u::mg?xhdhggwgI?mmLm'nonpm?rmgmnmBans,
med1aumwum?muonsmdmtamnmalpeacemalungg:w
;s
PastoralC0unselin(MAPC)
msemahqdlgic'


:11 lgicaL' lo dimm1'u"=a9qh°%
mpepmg'n'e


so eon tmnm
us ljoe1sedcu_1mseinmgltiplesettinginclnldinggugen


mcs.chncgpmsheswpnvatepxacuua


TransformingSpi?tuality(MATS)
edlnazatsmdmftxunsmawgneumspf't5'f't;‘n1l;:c:sIrx1_«:z:ia1-1


\vr:r1n‘l.’I11¢a
de?e_balan<:cs_und=stand_:.I_1gof?utI1and‘‘onwnhanopcmsslothe.he?gxucnccsmd nnlhmggofapgxg-nlmagpomndunghbd


m.?qlnateS:mtualDrmchmmd;engage
avanetyoflmdu-slnpm mcludmgmnuupxu?tmdfwrpm?tsettmgs.


PastoralStudies.(1\/IAPS2m__
‘


Hmnmngssttldgulgtgdlsqvverthar_ l|
st1cF1?§undmpa_
b1lni5?xscrvioa'I‘he


we .ugiivgdtxaktqaxgagcxndgeoaza?sgal
m?ecnonnndmmnuxlaten


that Justxcemthe?mhommmmnymanyuamcroonmct


MasterofDivinity
MasterofDivinity(MDiv)
dcvel Ih:capnc1ry'tulistm v:|].eugage' ?emion scx-rpnnjtheol "mlmm:.?imwv:x;£unmhnu;_:§?
rmmogr§:’1%aa_m:T:“msmq1umaw
°'?’


Gnadu: atI:\ pnspamdor onsxnoangxegaunnsnsxveasregicmal.nationalandmIm mynm?m.


PROFESSIONALCERTIFICATES
TransfonningSpirituality(Post-Mz1str:r‘sCerti?cate)
PastoralCounseling(Post-Master's Certi?catn)
PastmalTheology(Post-Master's Certi?cate)
DiaoonalMinistry(Certi?cateof GraduateStudies)
PastmalDeadership(Certi?cateofGraduateStudies)


'


.i“.:"*"'°Wmmmammm
ww


"
_


ishv
\
n?1mvo1va11er1tg11tl1eoom
nnnnty


-. the t|:lastud,thcle?&bdInd.'
'


'


P"“"’“"‘9“5“7"‘P°"""
’ '.'n.ueM-nin.M/
wsaous‘itmmmmdthésdnol mi '8 ‘


/searttleustlrl[3 @seatt1eustm


seattleu.edu/stm


H‘:641*}


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 66 of 114







\


:o_uw
..um


_:_E
_u<


m
m


?som
m


m C
M


E
S


I
.._O


H
O


U
.__D


.—
O


_C
0w


H
L


O
Q


Q
E


W
N


m
_..Q


._0u:m??m
m


U
u_>


._0m


.tm
.sw


um
_u_>


m
o


>
._m


__m
:um


%
W


cm
um


_m
m


<
.>


m
\z:._m


m
._


«m
m


F
3:


5
:5


E
u


M
3


5.53
M


o m
m


.:.E
=


E
E


ou


2:
E


S
.m


..:obt9s S
o


.m
>


..m
m


2:
E


D
S


:
m


m
u? B


x
:o.aE


...:..
3::


5.5m
>


.i m
:.U


:u>
tc 3


u:m
E


tE
E


ou
S


o:
£9.95


3::
m


=
..E


.6xm
=


u.:.
.6...


Q
m


w
h?z


Q
m


a—
hQ


=
3


uw
ucm


m
w


i


33
E


:.§_
b_.a.a>


E
m


zm
n


sosm
??t?


E
B


m
u?tm


u


A
G


EN
D


A ITEM
 #A


.


C
ity C


ouncil Appointm
ent (R


ebecca C
. Polizzotto, C


ity M
anager)


Page 67 of 114







STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTTVLENTOF SOCIALAND HEALTHSERVICES


EconomicServicesAchtrjnistration
Post Office Box 45070,Olympia WA 98504-5070


October16,2014


HerbieMartin
KingNorthCSO
MS:N42-01


DearMr.Martin:


OnbehalfofDSHSSecretaryKevinW.Qulgley,andtheDiversityForumSelectionCommittee,lam
pleasedto informyouthatyouhavebeenselectedtoattendthe2014DiversityForuminSeaTac,
Washington. ‘


ThisdynamicforumisdesignedtobrlngpassionateDSHSemployeesandleadershiptogethertoidentify
strategiesforembeddingdiversity,equity,andinclusionintodailyworkpracticesandtopreparefora


- Department—wideself-assessmentofculturalcompetency.


TheforumwilltakeplaceonThursday.October30.2014from8:00amuntil5:00pmat CedarbmokLodgeinSeaTac,Washington.Additionallogisticalinformation(includingtheagenda)isenclosedwiththisletter.


ifyouareunabletoattendtheforum,pleasenotifymeandMarianneOzmun
(Marianne.Ozmun@dshs.wa.gov)byMondayOctober20,2014.Wewillworktogethertoidentifyan
alternateto attendinyourplace.


Congratulationsonyourselection.IamproudtobepartoftheESAteam.knowingwehaveemployees
likeyouwhoarededicatedtotheadvancementofdiversityandculturalcompetencyintheAdministration
andwithintheDepartment.Yourtimeisvaluableandthisworkis important— thankyouinadvancefor
representingESAon thiscriticalInitiative.


Verytrulyyours,


?f?zz.
I


DavidStillman,AssistantSecretary
EconomicServicesAdministration


cc: JenniferBeauchamp


Enclosure:LogisticsInformation


—1|4-r-??t+-


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 68 of 114







OpportunityCenterfor Employmentand Education


Applicationto serveas the OCE&ERepresentative on the


North Seattle CommunityCollegeDiversityAdvisoryCommittee[DAC]
_


Response from Herbie E.Martin, SergeantFirst Class-U.S.Army (Retired)..M.A.P.S.


Section 1.


Herbie E.Martin


WashingtonState — Department of Socialand HealthServices


FinancialServiceSpecialists III


________________________
_____Section 2. '


A. WhatdoesDiversitymean to you?


D3- Differenceis our way of life


I — Individualscultures


V‘—Valueothers


E— Embracingothers


R - Relationshipbuilding


5 — Sensitive to others


1- improving always the working conditionswith staff and the clients


T - Together,weachievedmore


Y— Yes,'everydavto diversity!


can


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 69 of 114







All Americans
deserv‘e-equality


During thispresidential cam-
paign, we are becoming more
divided asanation by all of the
controversial conversations go-
ing on throughout the country


Recapping the development
of America, some people were
already here, some came, and
somewere brought.


Our own history has taught
us all a lesson about dividing
brother against brother,


During the great immigra-
tion movement, some refused
to take on the commonname
and departed, some kept their
immigration names and cul-
ture, and some took on the
common names.


America has been. called a
melting pot, a warm blending
together as one, but today we
are a cold salad bowl of differ-


MillcreekBeacon- 5


ences.
The United States of America


is the most diverse country in
the world and allegedly allows
all people life, liberty and the
pursuit of happiness.


Have We turned our backs on
the three pillars that bond us
together as Americans — free-
dom,free speech and our ?ag?


We must never forget the
Pledge of Allegiance as citi-
zens of this great nation:


“I pledge allegiance to the
flag of the United States of
America, and to the republic
for which it stands, one nation
under God, indivisible, with
liberty and justice for all.”


Therefore, read it out loud to-
day especially the day after the
general election on Nov. 8, and
have a wonderful day every
day as an American.


Herbie Martin
Mill Creeek


——.:.j—_


qzmf-id


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 70 of 114







1 A PhenomenonMoment


Meeting the Mayor Kenneth Huck at City Hallin Racine,Wisconsinwith a group ofdiversechildren(one Hispanic, three Whiteand myself), made all the differencein the world for me.


Gathering on December 30, 1970, for this photo session, I was eight years of age.
Thispicture is worth a thousand of words and sparks the flame. It only takes onesignificant emotional event to changes livesforever!


I


") L! 1-14jaq


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 71 of 114







Candidate 10


Ross Maynard


.)
CCCC M//—é57m


M?lfféek
WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 72 of 114







Ross S. Maynard Q
3909 1450'P1SE, Mill Creek, WA 98012


January 25,2018


Re: MillCreek City Council Position #1


Dear Ms. Polizzotto,


As a registered voter and citizen of the City of Mill Creek, lam writing to express my


interest in the MillCreek City Council Position #1.


My family and I have lived in MillCreek for over 18 years enjoying the parks and trails
and utilizing many of the services MillCreek offers to its citizens and visitors alike.


I am currently at a point in my life to be able to give back and be actively involved in
setting policy to assure MillCreek continues to provide a high quality of life for future
generations ofour great city and the local area.


I have been employed by Mountain Pacific Bank in downtown Everett for the past nine


years. Attached is my resume outlining my career history and educational background.


My statement of interest and response to the supplemental questionnaire are also
attached.


I truly welcome the opportunity to meet with you on February 6, 2018, to further
discuss my qualifications and willingness to serve all the citizens of MillCreek.


Warm regards,


Ross S. Maynard


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 73 of 114







ROSS S MAYNARD


3909 145"‘PIsa


Mill Creek, WA 98012


Executive Profile


High—performingExecutive with 39 years of banking experience. |n—depth knowledge of bank accounting and


operations at many levels and types of banking organizations. Demonstrates proficiency in streamlining


operations and processes, staff development, budgeting and program management.


Extensive bank accounting background for both public and private organizations including a savings and


loan association undera Cease and Desist Order, a successful de novo commercial bank, and several


regional NASDAQlisted banks ($4.0 to $7.5 billion in assets).


Skill Highlights


Excellent leadership and communication skills


Expertise in bank operations and finance


Process improvement — resulting in over 50% savings in financial audit fees
Budget allocation, development and forecasts — Net income forecast within $60k for a


$28 asset bank


Mu|ti—mi|lion dollar P&LManagement


Provided primary leadership in mu|ti—core system conversion


Proven ability to plan, organize, and manage de novo to multi-billion dollar
banking operations


Strong team building skillsand ability to draw maximum production from coworkers


Extensive expertise in GAAP & RAPaccounting principles and standards


Integral part of executive team that built one of the most successful community banks
in the State of Washington


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 74 of 114







Core Accomplishments


..j_.j


Fiscal Management:


o Managed all ?nancialactivities for bankingoperations of new bank charter


o Accountablefor all P&Lbudgeting of over 70 cost centerslunits


o Signi?cantly reduced period-end closingby implementation of improved processes


Operations Management:


0 Successfully managed multi-bank core system conversion below budget and on time


o Handled all functions related to team assignments, integration and coordination


Professional Experience


June 2009
to Current


March 2002
to June 2009


MOUNTAINPACIFICBANK
Everett, WA


Executive Vice President and ChiefFinancialOfficer


Responsible for all aspects of ?nancial duties, including internal and regulatory reporting, and
accounts payable. Key participant in meeting all the requirements of the Bank's Consent'Order,
including successful capital raising and 30% asset reduction. Active member of Executive
Management Team.


FRONTIERBANK
Everett, WA


Executive Vice President and Cashier


Responsible for all aspects of ?nancial control, including all board and regulatory reporting,
wire transfers and accounts payable. Supervised 14 total staff (direct and indirect).
Launched several successful wholesale funding programs resulting in asset growth doubling
toover $4.0B. Streamlined back office accounting functions resulting in greater delivery
ef?ciencies and reduced costs by nearly 16%.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 75 of 114







January 1991
to March 2002


September 1988
to December 1990


BANNERCORPORATIONand TOWNEBANK
Walla Walla, WA


Sr. Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Towne Bank)


Launched, managed and sold, as a member of the founding executive team, a new bank
Charter growing from $2.0MM in capital to over $300.0MM in assets in seven years.
Produced one of the largest returns to bank shareholders in WA. Monitored, delegated
and rolled out a successful three bank core system conversion within given timeframe,
even in the midst of the 9/11terrorist attack. Directed,coordinated and
managed over 100 employees during the 13 month conversion period.
Simultaneously continued to manage, monitor, and oversee the ongoing accounting
functions of Towne Bank.


WASHINGTONMUTUAI.BANK
Seattle, WA


Sr. Accountant


May 1986 to WORLDSAVINGS,FSB
September 1988 Lynnwood, WA


Assistant Vice President and Controller


May 1977 to NORTHSHOREBANKOF COMMERCE
May 1986 Duluth, MN


Assistant Trust Officer


Education


2001 Pacific Coast Banking School, University of Washington
Seattle, WA
Graduate School of Bank Management


1980 University of Minnesota
Duluth, MN
Bachelor of Accounting


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 76 of 114







Ross S. Maynard ‘$-


3909 145*"P1SE, Mill Creek, WA 98012


January 25, 2018


Re: MillCreek City Council Position #1 — Attachment


Statement of Interest:


Over the years I have been involved in many Community and civic organizations.
Currently I serve on the Board for Big Brothers BigSisters of Snohomish County — duties
and responsibilities include policy setting, executive oversite, and participating in
various fundraising events. I have also participated in many fundraising events for other
local non—profitorganizations including Domestic Violence Services (DVS),YWCA,
Housing Hope, Dawson Place, and Victim Support Services.


During my time in Minnesota l sen/ed as President ofThrivent Branch 455 —a fraternal
benefit society of volunteers providing aid, support, and relief for a sundry of difficulties
incurred by individuals and families.


The various parks and trails MillCreek has to offer are some of the most treasured
amenities my wife and l (and our dog Tonka) appreciate about the City. The activities
surrounding the Towne Center are also ofgreat enjoyment.


lam most interested in being appointed to the Mill Creek City Council to serve the local
community and assure the continuance ofthe quality of life in this area.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 77 of 114







Ross S. Maynard ‘3~
3909 145"“P1SE, MillCreek,WA 98012


January 25, 2018


Re: MillCreek City Council Position #1 — Attachments II


Supplemental Questions:


- My 20+ years of executive experience I believe would be valuable to the Council
and would support my activities in being a good City Councilmember. Overthe
years I have been very active in setting policy direction, establishing goals and
priorities, and determining and setting budget limits — from a new charter bank
organization to a large regional, publiclytraded financial organization.


0 I would describe my communication style as being open to ideas, a good
listener, and clear in communicating direction and the objectives to be
achieved. In terms of working style, I can work both independently or as part of
a team — appreciate clear direction and like to see results.


0 My communication and working style allows all participants to feel they are of
value to the team and their ideas/input are important and will be considered in
making the decision or recommendation.


0 The STARvalues are the same values instilled in me by my parents and the
values I have strived to live by my entire life. My leadership style and approach
would continue as it has over my professional career.


- I would offer speci?c ideas as l engage with other Councilmembersand establish
a good understanding of the major city resources and priorities.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 78 of 114







Based on my current understanding and involvement, l would not recommend
any changes to the goals related to the Guiding Principles. Certainly, as my
participation level is expanded, suggestions and ideas would be forthcoming.


I do have sufficient time to attend Council meetings, retreats, meetings with the
City Manager and review written materials to adequately prepare for such
meetings. I strongly believe in a position of responsibility one has an obligation
to be prepared and to actively be engaged.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 79 of 114







Candidate 11


Mark Oostra


.
C I T Y OF {uéjw


M111/C-Féek
WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 80 of 114







Rebecca Polizzotto


From: City Manager
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 3:37 PM
To: "MarkOostra'
Cc: Joni Kirk
Subject: RE:Application for CityCouncil Position #1


Dear Mr. Oostra,


Please accept this correspondence as confirmation of receipt of your application for appointment to
the MillCreek City Council. Thank you for your interest in joining the City team and for your
willingness to serve. I will be in touch prior to February 6 to confirm details regarding the interview
process. Again, thank you for your application!


Sincerely,
Rebecca


Rebecca Polizzotto, J.D.
City Manager


, City of MillCreek
m _._," rebeccag@cityofmillcreekcom


Creek P: 425-921-5724 | F: 425-745-9650


,,,,\5,,,,,U,M M I Imter I metaecam


From:MarkOostra
V


Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 3:15 PM
To: City Manager
Subject: Application for City Council Position #1


Dear City Manager,


Please ?nd attached my application for the City Council Position #1.
l have provided all required information and answered all questions


Ifyou need any additional information, please let me know.


Best Regards,
Ma rk Oostra


P.S. I would appreciate it if you would reply to this email so that l can confirm that it was received. Thank you.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 81 of 114







Date: January 30, 2018


To: The City Manager
The City ofMill Creek
15728 Main Street
Mill Creek, WA 98012
citymanager@ci’_cyofmillcreek.com


From: Mark Oostra
3325 15701P1SE
Mill Creek, WA 98012


RE: Application for Mill Creek City Council Position #1


My name is Mark Oostra and I would consider it a privilege to be appointed to the Mill Creek
City Council. I hope to convince you, through my responses to the questions in this
application, that l have relevant experience, appropriate skills and a love for the City ofMill
Creek that would be bene?cial to the City Council and the City of Mill Creek as a whole.


My family and I have lived in MillCreek for over 14-years and I am a registered voter in the
City of MillCreek. lam married and have two adult children, one ofwhom is a local
business owner. My educational background includes a Bachelor's of Science Degree in
Electrical Engineering. I have 29 years ofbusiness experience. My current employer is
Ericsson, lnc., and myjob title is Sales Account Manager. Throughout my career, I have
gained technical, management and leadership experience and have always received
excellent year end reviews by either meeting or exceeding expectations.


As requested in the application instructions, this cover letter includes my responses to each
ofthe statement ofinterest questions. For easier reference I have listed these questions
directly preceding each ofmy responses. The supplemental questions and answers are also
included as an attachment to this letter.


Page 1 of9


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 82 of 114







Applicationfor MillCreek City Council Position #1 Mark Oostra


Question: Summarize your involvement with this or previous communities. Include
activities on City boards, with City events, local community groups, civic
organizations, youth organizations, etc.


City of Mill Creek Planning Commission-6 years
As a commissioner, I received information packets to read before each meeting,
discussed changes to the comprehensive plan with the city planning staff, as well as
conducted a number of public hearings. I believe that my experience on the
Planning Commission has been ideal training for the role of the City Councilmember.


The Barksat Mill Creek Home Owner Assgciatign-5 years
I served as President for four years. During my time on the board, we were able to


work together as a team to reduce running costs and to manage the ?nancials well.
This strategic management enabled the HOAto offer annual dues discounts for four
of the ?ve years.


Mill Creek Toastmasters-6 years.
I held a number of of?cer positions including President, VP of Membership, VPof
Public Relationsand Treasurer. During each of my six years of service the club
achieved the highest possible award for a Toastmaster Club.


Futgm Business Leaders of America [FBLA]-2 years
I held a volunteer Microsoft Excelteaching position for 2 years in one of the FBLA
students club in Kirkland.One of my students won the FBLAWA State championship
and went on to compete at the National FBLAcompletion.


BusinessExperience - 29 years
I believe my business experience should also be mentioned in order to provide a
more complete answer to the above question, since my community service activities
do not fully de?ne who I am or whatl have done. I have 29 years of full time
experience in business, working in the telecommunicationsindustry. Over these
years, I have worked as a network engineer, network planner, sales tool designer /
programmer, supply chain manager, presales engineer and, most recently, as an
account manager. I have managed teams of people reporting directly to me and
have lead teams consisting of people from other departments, other counties and
other companies.


Question: What do you like most about living in the City of Mill Creek?


There are many things to like about MillCreek. The town center and the businesses
it has attracted rise to the top of the list. It is clean, well kept, well designed and it


Page 2 of 9


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 83 of 114







Application for MillCreek City Council Position #1 Mark Oostra


has a good variety of shops and services. Mywife and I also frequently enjoy dining
at one of the many local restaurants.


Some other things I like about MillCreek include: the diverse and friendly people
that live and work here; the excellent reputation that MillCreek has with residents
of adjacent cities; the excellent way the city has operated; the local events such as
the parades, and the annual Run of the Mill;the aesthetically pleasing,well-designed
neighborhoods and construction; and the ease for walking and jogging within the
City.


Question: Why are you interested in being appointed to the City Council?


I am interested in being appointed to the CityCouncil because I enjoy living in Mill
Creek, would like to see MillCreek to continue to thrive, and I would consider it a
privilege to give back to the community by using my unique skills and abilities.


I have the time, the ability and the willingness to serve our City.


In summary, I believe that as a Councilmember, my skill set, passion and dedication will
bene?t the City of MillCreek and all of its residents.


Thank you for thoughtfully considering my application.


Sincerely,


’%:~
Mark Oostra


Attachments:
.cc Supplemental questions and answers


Page 3 of 9


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 84 of 114







Application for MillCreek City Council Position #1 Mark Oostra


ATTACHMENT:Supplemental guestigns and answers


The City of Mill Creek operates under a Council-Manager form of government. In this
form of government, the role of a councilmember is to provide policy direction,
establish goals and priorities, determine spending parameters through the biennial
budget process and provide governance oversight. What background or experience
do you feel you would bring to the City Council that would make you a good City
Councilmember?


I have both civic and business experience, each of which contributes to making me a
good candidate for City Council.


Civicallyspeaking, being on the Board of Directors of my HOAfor 5 years and
holding the position of president for 4 of those years, I successfully performed the
role of a City Councilmemberon a smaller scale. I was directly involved with
updating policies, managing community concerns, talking directly with HOA
members, setting budget and providing overall governance and oversight. Justas
the City Manager is accountable to the CityCouncil, the HOAproperty manager was
accountable to the HOAboard of directors. My 5 years on the HOAboard were very
pleasant and the HOAsuccessfully met its goals and objectives each year.


I can say the same about my experience as president of MillCreek Toastmasters.
Besides leading the team of of?cers, providing budget oversight, and establishing
goals and priorities, 1led the club to presidential distinguished status, the highest
award that Toastmasters gives to any club.


Myexperience on the City of MillCreek Planning Commission was also another form
of being a City Council member on a smaller scale. In this position, I successfully
navigated the City processes, reviewed meeting packages in preparation for each
meeting and worked well with other commissioners and City planning staff. I also
participated in the biennial Capital Improvement Program review process.


Beyond my civic experience, I have experience in business. My experience in
business has also prepared me to be a CityCouncilMember. To focus on just one
aspect of my work, I responded to 5 RFP’s[request for proposal] in the last 2 years.
With each of these RFP’s,I assembled and lead a team of technical professionals to
respond to the requirements from the customer. I provided direction on how to
reply to customer questions. I created a budget for the team and convinced my
executive management that it was a good use of resources to pursue the RFP
opportunity. It was my responsibility to stay on budget, to submit the proposal to
the customer on time, and to negotiate pricing and final terms and conditions. The
value of each of these RFP’sranged from $1M to $25M.


Page 4 of 9


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 85 of 114







Application for MillCreek City Council Position #1 Mark Oostra


To summarize, I believe that my civic and business experience has prepared me well
for serving as a councilmember.


How would you describe your communication and working style?


There are multiple levels to answer this question.


From a practical point of view: I like meeting people both face to face and over the
4


phone. I prefer to followup a phone call with an email that summarizes what was
agreed upon over the phone. Asigni?cant amount of my business communication is
by email and has proven to be effective.


From a personal point of view: I prefer to receive new information with time to
review it on my own and then engage with others. My tendency is to be analytical.


From an interpersonal point of view: I always think the best of the other person and
like to listen and ask questions before sharing my thoughts. I know that the
opinions of others are valid and need to be respected.


How would your communication and working style enhance and foster a positive and
collaborative working relationship among the Council and between the Council and
the City Manager?


Trust is the key in having a positive and collaborativeworking relationship. I find
that people that work with me quicklybegin to trust me.


My communication and work style, as described above, is how I work each day and
it has proven to be effective. It ensures I am always prepared for meetings and have
good notes for future reference. I am open to conversations, information gathering
and subsequently decision making. I work well with everyone and have a positive
and optimistic attitude. This makes me approachable and allows others to establish
trust in our relationship.


Pleasereview the Guiding Principles on page 4 and describe:


I-low, as a member of the City Council, would you provide leadership and/or model
the STAR values as set forth in the Guiding Principles?


The STAR values (Service, Teamwork, Accountability and Respect) are all excellent
values that are essential for any organization to thrive and I fully agree with them all as


Page 5 of 9


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 86 of 114







Application for MillCreek City Council Position #1 Mark Oostra


written in the guiding principles. 1model the STARvalues at my current place of
employment and would also continue to do so at the City of MillCreek. The current City
Councilhas embodied STARvery well. Leadingby example is the best way to lead in
these values. Some-examples of howl may accomplish leading with the STARvalues
are:


0 look to recognize anyone at the City who excels at what they do or who goes
over and above in their work


0 be actively looking for more efficient ways to operate the city
0 model hard work and creativity by always being prepared for each meeting
0 speak respectfully of everyone, all the time, whether they are present or not
0 let all team members speak and be understood before making a ?nal decision


What ideas do you have that would help the City achieve the goals set forth in the
Guiding Principles? '


Fiscal Responsibility: To responsibly manage the City's ?nancial resources to provide
quality public services, cultivate economic prosperity, and maintain a sustainable budget.


I would always strive for a balanced budget, saving in the prosperous years so we
can keep the lights on in the lean years.
I would work with the City Manager to discover new ways in which city work could
be done more ef?ciently. The City Manager has already been doing this every
effectively.
I would like to glean ideas from the city workers, the public and other municipalities
on other potential sources of income for the city. What has been done in the last
year with the MillCreek passport services is an excellent example of increasing
income streams for the city.
I would like to con?nn that the previous economic growth study has been fully
acted upon.


Community Preservation: To support the development, maintenance and revitalization of
public and private property to ensure the continuation of MillCreek as a safe, clean and well
maintained community.


I would like to ensure that essential public works maintenance programs are
adequately funded.
I would continue to support the cities Capital Improvement Plan process to help
prioritize the development of new projects that improve the community.
Law enforcement is a major key in community preservation. Adequate training and
support of our law enforcement staff is of upmost importance.


Page 6 of 9


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 87 of 114







Application for MillCreek City CouncilPosition #1 Mark Oostra


Civic Pride: To achieve strong community spirit by promoting active civic participation,
public-private partnerships and transparency in government.


I would like to see MillCreek market itself more effectively. One example is the use
of banners, ?ags and other visual media [within allowable city signage bylaws) to
increase promotion of city sponsored events like Memorial day, Independence day
and Veteran's day parades.


Customer Service: To provide excellent service to all who interact with the City by
recruiting, training and retaining a skilled, innovative and dynamic workforce.


I would like work with the City Manager to ensure the top talent is retained, by
providing recognition and competitive compensation. Perhaps this is already
happening. Conversely, I would like to ensure that low performers and those with
poor attitudes are to be given honest feedback. I would encourage management to
come along side such employees to create a mutually agreed upon performance
improvement plan. Workers who continue to show a lack initiative to improve,
when they have agreed to do so, are not benefitingthemselvesor the city, and do
not re?ect the values of the City of MillCreek. Both of the above ideas will help
ensure MillCreek continues to have excellent customer service.


Recreational Opportunities: To facilitate diverse recreational opportunities for people of
all ages.


I would like to ensure that continual improvement is part of the Parks and
Recreation department, removing programs that no longer are popular with city
residents and creating new programs if requested by residents and that are
supported by community volunteers.


Public Safety: To protect the life, health and property of residents, visitors and businesses
through the delivery of community focused public safety services.


Fire, EMSand Law Enforcement are all essential for public safety. Alongwith these
City responsibilities, the public needs to be encouraged to remain proactive by
seeking training for First Aid, CPRand community emergency response training. I
would like to ?nd out from the Cityhow we can promote this type of public training.


Page 7 of 9


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 88 of 114







Application for MillCreek City Council Position #1 Mark Oostra


Economic Prosperity: To engage in proactive economic development efforts that result in
a robust local economy and position the City as a destination of choice.


I would like to con?rm that the previous economic growth study has been fully
acted upon and that there is at least a biennialreview of that study to bring it up to
date and to ensure accountability that action is taken based on its
recommendations.


Leadership: To in?uence regional, state and national matters impacting our community
through the engagement of staff and elected officials.


I would encourage a city representative or a city delegation to petition higher
authoritieswith issues that impact the City of MillCreek that the City alone cannot
manage. I would be more than willing to be part of such city representation as
matters arise.


Long Term Planning: To maintain the City's special community character by carefully
evaluating future opportunities for short and long term bene?ts in order to protect land use,
infrastructure, economic development and service delivery standards.


The city already has a long term planning process. I would like to ensure that
process continues and when necessary, improved upon. I would encourage the use
of community focus groups, which can assist in providing feedback to the City on
issues of long term planning.


Whether you would seek to change] add/removeany goals to the Guiding Principles?
Why or Why not?


The Goals to the Guidingprinciples are very good. The list is well written with
words kept to a minimum. However, adding more speci?cs could help highlight
important aspects that would create an inspiration to those who read and
implement the goals:


0 Add "Familyfriendly and great schools"under Community Preservation or
Civic Pride.


0 Add "Aestheticallypleasing architectural control” under Community
Preservation or Civic Pride.


1


0 Add "Lowest crime rates in the state" under public safety.
0 I haven't fully vetted this thought, but I was thinking of one new goal, that


being: "ADestinationCity, with essential amenities, community services and
an enjoyable place to spend time, with interesting things to do and see."


Page 8 of 9


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 89 of 114







Application for MillCreekCity CouncilPosition #1 Mark Oostra


Do you feel you have sufficient time available to: attend Council meetings, retreats,
regular meetings with the City Manager and review written materials provided to
Councilmembers in order to adequately prepare for such meetings?


Yes, I feel I have sufficienttime for all the above mentioned activities. With my
employment, I work 40 to 50 hours a week, with very little travel required. I
telecommutefrom my home when I can, which is more often than not. I have 6
years of experience with the Planning commission, which required adequate
preparation, and I navigated that preparation successfully.


In addition to this, I have been following the city council information packets for the
last 3 months and have been preparing for the meetings to validate that I am able to
commit the appropriate time to serving the as a City Councilmember.


Page 9 of 9


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 90 of 114







Candidate 12


Luis Perry


1§Z1ii€”?§éi<
WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 91 of 114







RECEIVED
LuisMiguelPerry JAN3 0 W
15320MillCreekBlvd— Aptcc103 CITYOFMILLCREEK Ce”?-
MillCreek,WA 98012 Email:‘
IamapplyingforMillCreekCityCouncilPosition#1. Ihavebeena residentofMillCreekforalmost2 yearsand I
am a registeredvoter. Iam happilymarriedtoEnd have3 sons and2 stepdaughters.


PLACEOFEMPLOYMENT:
Mypresentemployeris thePacificNorthwest,RegionalCouncilofCarpenters(PNWRCC)whereIhaveworkedfor
the past 14years as a representativeandorganizer.ThePNWRCCrepresentsover20,000unioncarpentersin6
states.


EDUCATIONALBACKGROUND:
- GraduatedinJune '77fromSeattlePrepHS.
- Attendedthe UniversityofWashington- Sept '77toJune ’79.
o Graduatedwitha BAinBiblicalLiteratureand PastoralStudiesfromNorthwestUniversity(Kirkland,WA)—


Sept ’83to June ‘85
o Graduatedwitha MAinBiblicalStudiesfromAGTS(AssembliesofGodTheologicalSeminaryinSpring?eld,


MO)— Sept '98 — June2001
- CompletedMastersLevel3 Instructorforthe NationalInstituteofLearningDevelopment(WashingtonDC)—


Sept 2001to June2002


STATEMENTOF INTEREST


Q.’Summarizeyourinvolvementwiththisorpreviouscommunities.Includeactivitieson CityBoards,withCity
Events,localcommunitygroups,civicorganizations,youthorganizations,etc.


Myexperience, background, and love of service, could prove to be a good match for the position you are
seeking to fill. '


I have been a children and youth pastor, a senior pastor, a church planter, and a missionary to Costa
Rica and Spain for the Assemblies of God (1985 to 2004).


I have been a select youth soccer coach for Snohomish United and Washington Rush youth soccer clubs
(2005-2015).I have also coached for the YMCA and Boys and Girls Club. '


Presently, I serve as the Recording Secretary of Carpenters Local 70, whose jurisdiction covers 5
counties: Snohomish, Skagit, Whatcom, San Juan, and Island counties. I served as the political chair for
my Local, which gave me opportunitiesto develop personal relationshipswith government elected
officials. Senator Steve Hobbs and Representative John R Lovick know me personally; as I have helped
them in their election campaigns. I have been a PCO of the 44 LD.


Q: Whatdoyoulikemost aboutlivinginthe CityofMillCreek?


What I enjoy the most is the quality of the numerous walking trails and bike riding paths. I also like the
well maintained parks and neighborhoods Mill Creek has to offer. I appreciate all the community events
directed toward families such as: The Halloween Trunk or Treat event at City Hall, The Christmas


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 92 of 114







Luis MiguelPerry
Page 2


Parade,the Music Festival,and the free concerts at the Town Centerduring the summer. I like the sense
of communityamong neighbors, and how safe (low crime)the city feels for everyone. The Town Center
is a role model for businesseswho want to thrive in a vibrant city that is growing.


Q: Whyare you interested in beingappointed to the City Council?


As an organizer for the CarpentersUnionmy objectivehas alwaysbeen to improvethe qualityof life
for the worker and his/herfamily. Likewise,I want to serve the communityI live in, and help improve
the qualityof life of the people who live in Mill Creek.


Q:The City ofMill Creek operates under a Council-Managerformofgovernment. In thisformof
government, the role ofa councilmemberis to provide policy direction,establishgoals and priorities,
determinespendingparameters through the biennialbudgetprocess and provide governance oversight.
Whatbackgroundor experience do you feelyou would bring to the City Council that wouldmakeyou a
good City Councilmember?


Presently, I am a member of the Executive Board of Local 70 which represents 1,500members. The
role of the Executive Board of the Local is very similar to that of the Counc?member. I have been an
ExecutiveBoard member of my Local for the past 10 years where I have involved with policydirection,
setting goals and priorities, and committed to fiscal responsibility.


Q:How wouldyou describeyour communication and workingstyle?


Firstand foremost,I am a team player. I have learned from my former semi-prosoccer experience
individualismdoesn’t achievegoals. It takes a team workingtogether to producewinningresults. I am
assertive in my communicationstyle, but I am very respectful of othersopinionsand views even when
they are oppositeto mine. I considermy greatest strength to be a peopleperson. I value relationships
and I have a strong work ethic.


Q:How wouldyour communication and workingstyle enhance andfosterpositive and collaborating
workingrelationshipamong the Council and between the Council and the CityManager?


As a new Councilmembermy number one prioritywill be to listenand to learn from other
VCouncilmembers.I recognize I have a learning curve ahead of me, and I will approachthis opportunity


withhumility. I am committed to foster team work and a positive working relationshipamong my
fellow Councilmembersand the City Manager.


Q:Please Review the GuidingPrinciples on Page 4 and Describe:
0 How, as a member ofthe City Council, wouldyou provide leadershipand/ormodel theSTAR


values as set forthin the GuidingPrinciples?


The leadershipI can bring to the City Council is who I am as aperson. I am an immigrantand a
bilingualspeaker. I believe my world experienceis an asset to the City Council. I bring diversity
and a world View I have gained through my travels and living overseas.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 93 of 114







Luis Miguel Perry
Page 3


0 Whatideas do you have that wouldhelp the City achieve thegoals set forthin the Guiding
Principles?


The solution to anything is recognizingthe problem. Recognizingproblems comes with time and
experience.First and foremost,I need time and experience to understandthe needs of the city and its
citizensto be able to help with ideas.Havingsaid this, I am committedto ?scal responsibility,
communitypreservation, civic pride, customer service,recreationalopportunities,publicsafety,
economic prosperity, leadership,and long term planning.My greatest asset is my many years of
experienceservingothers. One thingI will do. I will always askmyself this questionin all given
situations;“How does it bene?t the life of a resident in Mill Creek?


0 Whetheryou would seek to change/add/removeanygoals to the GuidingPrinciples? Whyor
Whynot?


If somethingis not broken,why ?x it? The City’s GuidingPrincipleshave proven to be true over the
years. They work. I have no intentionsto change/add/remove any goals.


Q:Do you feelyou have su?icienttime available to: attend Council meetings, retreats, regular
meetingswith the CityManager and review written materials provided to Councilmembersin order to
adequatelyprepare forsuch meetings?


I do. If chosen to serve as a Councilmember,I will ensure I participatefully in every way and make the
time to serve.


LuisMiguelPerryi
ResidentofMillCreek


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 94 of 114







Candidate 13


JohnSteckler


.
CCCC 01: Aim
M111/CTee1<


WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 95 of 114







Rebecca Polizzotto


From: City Manager
Sent: Monday, January 29,2018 10:09 AM
To: "JohnSteckler‘
Subject: RE:Letter of Interest


Dear Mr. Steckler,


Please accept this correspondence as confirmation of receipt of your application for appointment to
the MillCreek City Council. Thank you for your interest in joining the City team and for your
willingness to serve. I willbe in touch prior to February 6 to confirm details regarding the interview
process. Again, thank you for your application!


Sincerely,
Rebecca


Rebecca Polizzotto, J.D.
\ City Manager


City of MillCreek
. ;~. -.


;\ _
rebeccaQ@cilyofmillcreek.com


Millcreek P: 425-921-5724 | F: 425-745-9650


~.“.‘L_”lNLJ :._,_. Facebook [ Twitter | lnslagram


From: John Steckler
Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2018 5:46 PM
To: City Manager
Cc: ‘John Steckler‘
Subject: Letter of Interest


Attached is my letter of interest for the City Council Position #1 vacancy.
Thank you for your consideration.
John


fohwSted<.1er


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 96 of 114







JOHN BRIANSTECKLER
14925 21“DriveS.E.


January 28, 2018


Dear Review Committee:


I'm submitting my name for consideration of the available MillCreek City Council Position #1. As
I am a current resident of over 20 years and a registered voter for Mill Creek, I meet the
requirements ofRCW 35A.13.020; RCW35A.12.030 and RCW 35A.13.020; RCW 35A.12.030.


I moved to MillCreek in 1996 and settled in Parkside until seven years ago when we moved to
our current residence of 14925 215‘Drive S.E. in the Evergreen division. I was born and raised in
the Pacific Northwest attending public school in Seattle and then graduated from the University
ofwashington with a Bachelor's Degree in 1981.


My career in Sales, Marketing and Operations has spanned a number of different industries such
as sunglasses, sports products, television, self-storage, bio-tec, healthcare and insurance. I truly
believe the leadership and planning skills I developed will be bene?cial in the role ofCity
Councilman.


My wife, Lisa and l have raised our two sons, Christopher and Jeremy in Mill Creek and have been
active members of the community. Our involvement includes volunteering at our local schools
[Mill Creek Elementary, I-IeatherwoodMiddle School and JacksonHigh School), Cub Scouts, and
Boy Scouts of America. Over the last few years I have been very involved with the ]HS Band
Boosters, Drama Boosters, and Choir Boosters. My consistent involvement has resulted in
developing many strong and long lasting relationships with the II-ISstaff, teachers, and Principal
Dave Peters, as well as many other caring parents throughout Mill Creek.


I am a 20+ year Rotarian and I also am a charter member and board member for the newly
created Kiwanis Club ofMill Creek.


Today, I am semi-retired and work as a free-lance consultant providing strategic planning and
marketing services to small and mid—sizecompanies. It is my passion for Mill Creek and the skills
that I can bring that has led me to put myself into consideration for the City Council Position #1. I
have watched Mill Creek grow from being no more than a planned community, north of Seattle
and south of Everett, into the desirable city that it is today. I would like to be in a position to
assist in that continued development.


The following are my answers to the supplemental questions:


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 97 of 114







1. The City of MillCreek operates under a Council-Managerform of government; In this form
of government, the role of a councilmember is to provide policy direction, establish goals
and priorities, determine spending parameters through the biennial budget process and
provide governance oversight. What background or experience do you feel you would
bring to the City Council that would make you a good City Councilmember?


I believethat a number of the business skills and disciplines I have learned will assist me in being
a very involved andcontributing councilman.A few examples are:


0 Ability to strategically develop goals, and establish actions to accomplishobjectives.
0 Manage and lead speci?c divisions.
o Interpret business intelligence to determine the impact of, cost of goods, cost of sales, cost


of marketing and overhead related to profitability.
o Responsible for pro?tability of key metrics, goals and areas of responsibility.
0 Plan initiatives for assigned areas and drive from inception to completion.
0 Identify needs and ability to solve identified needs.


2. How would you describe your communication and working style?


Myworking style is a team oriented and collaborative communication approach. People need
information to understand and embrace decisions. Many times, rejection of decisions is due to
confusion or lack of information.


3. How would your communication and working style enhance and foster a positive and
collaborative working relationship among the Council and between the Council and the
City Manager?


I believe in accountability and respect. We hire the CityManager to execute, and our role on the
council is to advise and challenge through questions. The more the CityManager feels respected
and in charge, the more engaged and successful they will be.


4. How, as a member of the City Council,would you provide leadership and/ormodelthe
STARvalues as set forth in the Guiding Principles?


As a City Councilman, all of my decisions need to be based on solid information and ‘either
utilization of, or guided by, the Values and Goals.


5. What ideas do you have that would help the City achieve the goals set forth in the Guiding
Principles?


I am very happy to see the support of the schools, sports and community. I would like to see us
expand that support to include more of culture and the arts.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 98 of 114







6. Whether you would seek to change/add/remove any goals to the Guiding Principles? Why
or Why not?


I think the guiding principles are excellent and very effective, iffollowed. Ifl had any suggestions,
it would be to enhance the vision statement to be more aspirational.


7. Do you feel you have sufficient time available to: attend Council meetings, retreats,
regular meetings with the City Manager and review written materials provided to
Councilmembers in order to adequately prepare for such meetings?


Now that I am semi-retired, I am confident I can meet the requirements.


I'm excited to learn more and would look forward to the opportunity to meet and present my
background in greater detail. I can be reached at—or v
ifyou have any questions or would like to move forward with an interview.


Sincerely,
JohnSteckler


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 99 of 114







Candidate 14


Dennis Teschlog


.
C I T Y OF m
M1l1C?eek


WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 100 of 114







January 29, 2018


City of Mill Creek
Mill Creek City Council
15728 Main Street ,, _ ,\,., fl:
Mill Creek, Washington 98012


:5 ') n n':.~n
«:-;\;i i.‘ [:_,‘,;j


Dear Mill Creek City Council— <3§‘?”‘«’L."lU:£i.t_Li1.1.2.2,


Letter of Interest:
I am expressing my interest in joining the City Council for Position #1.


My name: Dennis Teschlog
Address: 2516 147*PL SE


Mill Creek, WA 98012
Ph°n€= ‘
Place of Employment:


Title: Senior Construction Cost Estimator
ProDims — Project Management Services
520 Kirkland Way
Suite 201


Kirkland,WA 98033
Phone: ‘
Web: wvvw.prodirns.com


EducationBackground:
Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, U of Washington, Seattle, 1989


Years Lived In the City:
13 years and 4 months, Since October, 2004


Registered Voter in the City of Mill Creek?
Yes I am.


Sincerely,


MK
Dennis Teschlog
Mill Creek, WA ’


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 101 of 114







Dennis Teschlog
MillCreek City Council Statement of Interest
Page 2 of 4


Statement of Interest:
The following are my attributes and background for your consideration.


Summary of Involvementin the Community:
-Current City of MillCreek Planning Commissioner from April, 2014 to


Present.


-Former Small Business Owner: M?l Creek Weight Loss Center from
September, 2014 to September, 2016.


-Current Finance Committee Memberof City on a Hill Church in
Kenmore, WA.


What do I like most about living in the City of M?l Creek?
I like the tranquility and I enjoy seeing everyone walking, running and biking
around the city.


Why am I interested in being appointed to the City Council?
Support the vision of our city as a place people choose to live in by providing the
opportunities of maintaining the level of service our City Council, City Manger
and City Staff have worked hard to develop for the citizens of Mill Creek. The
current state of the city is stable and improving over the last few years. I want to


contribute to this vision to continue to improve and provide Value to the citizens.


Supplemental Questions:
What background or experience would make you a good City Council Member?


My skills and experience are providing advice and consensus around the data and
information that I am tasked with developing. At my job I provide construction
costs and advice to architects, engineers, owners and buildingusers for their
decision making.
I have also performed these tasks as a M?l Creek City Planning Commissioner by
analyzing and discussing policy and making recommendations on policy to the
City Council.
As member of the finance committee of my church I have helped to develop and
track budgets, research and suggest salaries and trackspendingversus budgets to


advise and make recommendations to the Elders.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 102 of 114







Dennis Teschlog
MillCreek City Council Statement of Interest
Page 3 of 4


Describe my communication and working style:
I am a listener/notetaker and then converse in concise statements of analysis and
summarization of the on going discussion. I also like to prompt discussionswith a
good starter question relative to the agenda at hand. A good example of my
working style is I like to armotate meeting agendas and notes with ‘action boxes’
where I work to prepare for a meeting and write the outcomes/status/follow-up
action for the next steps during discussion. Meetings may also introduce new
information and I also like to be ready with preparation and study for items ‘near
the agenda’ but not on the agenda.


How would my communication and working style enhance and foster a positive and
collaborativeworking relationship among the Council and between the Council and the
City Manager?


Respecting the point of View of everyone is from the principles and values I hold.
The Council is looking for a solution that moves the city forward that is possible
with the resources the City Manger already has. Respecting each other develops
good discussions that are persuasive and bring focus to what the City Manger has
brought to us for a decision. We have to meet our mission to decide -what the
analysis, guidance and recommendations we should give to the City Manager and
then trust in the City staff to carry out what moves MillCreek forward.


Guiding Principlesof Mill Creek:
How, as a member of the City Council,would you provide leadership and or model the
STAR values as set forth in the Guiding Principles?


The STAR values embody leadership, which is a servant position. I realize from
experience that preparation, discussion and consensus will build effective analysis
and advice to one another and ultimately effectivelyuse the Council-Manager
system to act with the City’s interest first. With the success the Council, City
Manager and City staff has built I want to be a part of continuing to build upon
this work.


What ideas do I have that would help the City achieve the goals set forth in the Guiding
Principles?


Stay focused on the vision of the City to serve its citizens across the broad mission
of infrastructure, police, ?re, and paramedic services as well as our wonderful


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 103 of 114







Dennis Teschlog
MillCreek City Council Statement of Interest
Page 4 of 4


parks, trails and Sports Park. We also need to support public works and capital
projects and the new senior center.


Whetheryou would seek to change/add/remove any goals to the Guiding Principles?
Why or Why not?


I would not. Why? Because they are clear, create consensus,are unambiguous.
They create a framework to develop a course of action and analyze outcomes
without ignoring the value of each of us.


Do I feel I have suf?cient time available to: Attend Council Meetings, retreats, meet with
City Manager and review written materials provided to prepare for meetings?


Yes I do. My work is local and is Monday through Friday. I have experienced '


prep time and meeting commitments with the Planning Commission. I realize the
commitment to the citizens of the city that this is. It expands my investment in the
city I have settled in, contributed to and enjoy living in.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 104 of 114







Candidate 15


Maija Tuomi


.
1i‘/
fiii”c:”r:‘e"Ei<


WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 105 of 114







Rebecca Polizzotto


From: City Manager
To: MaijaTuomi
Subject: RE:Application attached for MillCreek CityCouncil Position# 1


Dear Ms. Tuomi,


Please accept this correspondence as confirmation of receipt of your application for appointment to
the MillCreek City Council. Thank you for your interest in joining the City team and for your
willingness to serve. I will be in touch prior to February 6 to confirm details regarding the interview
process. Again, thank you for your application!


Sincerely,
Rebecca


_ Rebecca Polizzotto, J.D.
4


City Manager> City ofMil| Creek
..=. .1


7/,___ __
’ rebeccag@cityofmillcreekcom


‘


P2425-9215724 | F: 425-745-9650
E I mar I M


FromiMaijaTuomi
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:30 PM
To: City Manager
Subject: Application attached for MillCreek City Council Position# 1


Good Afternoon,


Please see my attached application for the City Council Position # 1. Thank you in advance for your time and
consideration.


If you have any questions please reach out.


Thank you


Maija Tuomi


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 106 of 114







Maija Tuomi City Council position 1 application


Maija Tuomi


16115 24”‘on SE


MillCreek, WA 98012


Place of Employment:


Philips Healthcare


22100 Bothell Everett Highway


Bothell, WA 98021


Educational Background:


Cascadia Community College — Bothell, WA


Supply Chain Management Certification - University of Washington, Seattle, WA


Edmonds Community College — Edmonds, WA


Years lived in the City of MillCreek: 6 years


Registered voter in the City of Mill Creek: Yes


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 107 of 114







My involvement in the MillCreekCommunity has been with the localyouth sports programs. I started as
a coach for the MillCreekYMCAwhere I met a lot of familiesin our community. Ialso coached for Mill
Creek LittleLeague where Ialso became a part of the board as the Special Events person. Iworkedwith
our localvendors to bring them together with our LittleLeague community. I then became elected to
become MillCreek LittleLeagues President where I met even more wonderful people in our community.


what I likemost about living in the Cityof MillCreek is the people. Everyone Iseem to meet is as proud
to be a citizenof MillCreek. ourstreets are clean, our town center is amazing with great restaurants,
stores, icecream and coffee shops. I've seen familiescoming together in our youth sports of our
community to help lend a hand to make it the best we can. Thisis pride, passion and driveall withinour
own community. I absolutely love this.


I am interested in being appointed to the CityCouncilbecause I want to help our community. I lookat
the growth that has happened inour home sales and our localbusinesses.People enjoy visitingMill
Creek. Iam passionate about mycity. Thisis where Iwillstay, Iwillcontinue to make our place the best
place to live. Iview City councilas the core members that drive results and work to make the right
things to happen for our home town.


My background and experience that would make me a good City Councilmember is my experience
withinMillCreek LittleLeague as the Presidentand my career as project Manager and Buyer. As the
MillCreek LittleLeague President Iwas able to work withmy Board team to set goals, budgets and
ensure our policieswere being met and up to date. It was my duty as the President to provide oversight
on the decisionswe were making as a board. Eachdecisionthat was made would impact our community
of MillCreek little league familiesand I believed being transparent on the decisionswe made to our
familieswas extremely important. As a non-profit organization for my home community I would take
these decisions to heart.


'


In my career I have been involvedin sustaining and new projects as a Project manager and Buyer. In our
projects Ihave led teams to complete our internal projects within our timelinesand budget. As a Buyer
in order to make sure we have new product developed Iam working with so many internal and external
people and bringingthem together to ensure our commongoal is met. This is my passion, bringing
people together and leading by example to drive results. I lookat things from the other person's
perspective and understand what they are lookingfor.


My communication style is to work with people face to face, follow up with notes on what was discussed
and any action items that were decided. It is important to communicate in these differentways because
we all have a different way of working. I am an open person and enjoy working with teams. We can do
more as a team than we can alone. we always have to work personally but it is my style to be able to do
both. Iam approachable, truthfuland transparent in all that Ido.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 108 of 114







My communication and working style would enhance and foster a positive and collaborativeworking
relationshipamong the Counciland between the Counciland the City Manager becauseIenjoy working
withina team and coming to a commonground for the greater good. Iencourage others to participate
and give their perspectives and ideas. I listen before I speak, I thinkyou can learn a lot by listeningto
what others have to say. Iam extremely personable and open in my style. in all my personal and
professional roles, I give over 100%becauseI care. Ido not give up and when Icommunicateyou know
this. I am determined and willalways lookfor ways for continuous improvement. Iwillover
communicate by being transparent and taking the time to talk to everyone I am workingwith.


Asa member of the CityCouncilIwould provide leadershipand model the STARvalues just by being
myself. when I read through the STARValues they hit home, they are my personal values.


I am naturally serviceoriented. I knowmy duty is to serve the community by using myabilitiesto work
with people. There is always room to improve, and it just takes us to do it.


Teamwork is my personal favorite. Iwilluse my skillsin team work to do my best work. We work
toward the same goal, there are so many ways to get there and we all have a portion to contributeto
that path. Iam open to learning from others and givingmy experience to help others learn. We are only
as good as our team and that is where my foundationhas always been.


Accountability is extremely important. Iam responsible for my own actions as a member of society and
in my life. Icare about everything Ido. I have personal pride and I think about the cause andeffect in
decisionsthat I make. To me this also goes along with teamwork. In teams we hold each other
accountable and we are accountable for our own actions.


Respect is a part of lifethat is important. Iam fullof pride. I am prideful to have served my community
in youth sports and that means a lot. Allthe people Icome in contact with has taught me how important
it is to have personal respect and respect for others.


As a mother, coach, leader in my community I have seen that the difference that can be made is to
create community pride. Theyouth in our community are the leaders ofour future and community. I
want to foster the pride that our childrengrow up livingin. Iwould liketo create more activity outlets
for kidsto be a part of and that attracts non-residents to want to be a part of our community.


Involvingour citizens to take pride in their city and continue to build a strong community. Iwant Mill
Creek to have safe streets and good directions for our youth. I want to create a program to help youth
deter away from drugs. Iwant a clean city that citizenstake an interest in preserving and maintaining. I
want people to want to move to MillCreek because of its community involvementand pride.


I would not seek to change the Cityof MillCreekGuiding Principles. I believe in them to my core. There
is no need to change values.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 109 of 114







I have sufficienttime tube on the CityCouncil.I have retired from my roleas the MillCreek LittleLeague
President as of September 2017 and this has opened up a lot of time for me. I realized how much one
can do when I took on the role as President of MillCreek LittleLeague and stillworking full time in my
career.


Thankyou for your time and consideration.


Sincerely,


Maija M. uomi


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 110 of 114







Candidate 16


Stephanie Vignal


>
??iiie?ik


WASHINGTON


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 111 of 114







Stephanie Vignal
Y


'


16411 18”‘Drive SE : t‘ 1 21113
MillCreek WA 98012


,_y_


j “"'Y°HW~L
Former Property Manager at Meridian Realty Services
B.S. in Business Administration from Gardner—WebbUniversity
I have lived in MillCreek for 2 ‘/1years.
I am a registered voter in MillCreek city limits.


My family moved to MillCreek two and a half years ago from Winston-Salem, North Carolina. That
honestly seems like a million miles away but no matter where you live, I believe in the importance of
community. I've always been the type of person that wants to help strengthen and build through local
organizations, that drive comes from a sense of pride in where I live and a real desire to make things
better for people. Even before I had my own daughter I wanted to assist children. I was on the board of
a local non—profitJohnathon’s Legacy whose mission was to provide books to children in our community
who did not have access to their own. That non-profit work gave me valuable experience in fundraising,
budgeting and making decisions about how to most effectively distribute resources for maximum
impact. Anotherfocus of mine has been working with the Women's Fund, a philanthropic organization
whose mission is to take the collaborative effort of women and directly invest in women and girls in the
local community. We researched local causes that could benefit from our grants and again, made
decisions on where to budget money most efficiently. Since moving to MillCreek I have been seeking
ways to continue to be active. I've joined local parent groups and currently assist in fundraising efforts
for my daughte?s preschool. I have participated around town by running a booth in the MillCreek
festival as well asjoining in with the family festivities. My experience in government is limited, but my
background in community and working for a better future is not.


The thing that I love the most about living in MillCreek is that it has maintained a small town sense of
community. Everyone I run into is friendly and welcoming. The first thing that drew me to MillCreek was
the amount oftrees and greenspace coupled with sidewalks and trails that provide ample walking space
for my family to enjoy.


I am interested in being appointed to the City Council because I have a desire to serve my community.
Snohomish County is one of the fastest growing counties in the nation and MillCreek will be impacted
by this growth. Now is an important time to foster growth while maintaining our parks and small
community environment. I have a desire to serve in a capacity that would allow me to have an impact
on setting the tone forthe direction MillCreek willgo as we plan forthe future. I believe it is important
to preserve the green space that we love and makes MillCreek unique while growing the needed
infrastructure.


¥<%CoT@hom®\fI&f‘GLp
7,l\/\<€>


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 112 of 114







Supplemental Questions


The City of MillCreek operates under a Council-Manager form of government. In this form of
government, the role of a councilmember is to provide policy direction, establish goals and priorities,
determine spending parameters through the biennial budget process and provide governance
oversight. What background or experience do you feel you would bring to the City Council that would
make you a good City Councilmember?


I feel that I would be a good City Councilmember for many reasons. I have a servant's heart and feel that
the City Council is here to listen to our residents and consider their desires and wishes. I have a
familiarity with creating budgets and my experience managing Homeowne?s Associations has prepared
me to operate under the Council-Manager form of government. Iam capable of understandingthe
important boundaries between a councilmember and the City Manager. I have strong people skillsand
the ability to solve problems that arise unexpectedly.


How would you describe your communication and working style?


My communication and working style involves mutual respect with those whom Iam working with. I
clearly state my opinions while listening to the opinions of others. I use eye contact often and feel it is
important to create an environment where all individualsfeel connected and heard. I work best in an
environment where clear parameters are given and Iam allowed the space to accomplish the goals set
forth.


How would your communication and working style enhance and foster a positive and collaborative
working relationship among the Council and between the Council and the City Manager?


My communication and working style is centered on collaboration. Iwould listen to the experience and
opinions of Council members and the City Manager before making decisionsand strive for areas where
common ground can be found when in disagreement. I believe my ability to learn from others and the
understanding that I am not always the expert in a given situation fosters an environment for
collaboration.


Please review the Guiding Principles on page 4 and describe:


0 How, as a member of the City Council, would you provide leadership and/ormodelthe STAR
values as set forth in the Guiding Principles?


I would provide leadership and model the STARvalues through my strong background of
providing excellence in customer service. Iam constantly learning and improving my skillsand
excel in service. Iwould model the principles by being a team player who values differences in
opinions and backgrounds and feel these differences are what make us stronger. Iam a hard
worker who takes accountability for my own actions and I willstrive to work hard for the
residents of MillCreek.


0 What ideas do you have that would help the City achieve the goals set forth in the Guiding
Principles?
To help the City achieve its goals I would become involved with organizations that would help
promote our City at a regional and state wide level. Iwould strive to maintain/expand the


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 113 of 114







canopy buffer when lookingat new development to help maintain our character as we grow.
Also, Iwould recommend that we contemplate locationswhere our teenagers can go to keep
them busy and safe.


Whether you would seek to change] add/removeany goals to the Guiding Principles? Why or
Why not?


Iwould not seek to change, add or remove any of the goals set forth in the Guiding Principles. I
feel that each of the goals as laid out is an important cornerstone of maintaining our
community. It is important to balance?scal responsibility with public safety and preserving the
community's appearance. Economic prosperity is important to our residents yet it must be done
in a way that utilizeslong term planning so our community does not grow too fast and the land
we love is protected.


Do you feel you have sufficient time available to: attend Council meetings, retreats, regular
meetings with the City Manager and review written materials provided to Councilmembersin
order to adequately prepare for such meetings?


Ifeel that I have suf?cient time to adequately perform the duties this position requires.


AGENDA ITEM #A.


City Council Appointment (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 114 of 114





		Agenda

		A. Agenda Summary - City Council Appointment

		A. 1 - David Chapin

		A. 2 - Brad Craig

		A. 3 - Melissa Duque

		A. 4 - Joyce Eleanor

		A. 5 - Carmen Fisher

		A. 6 - Sandra Harris

		A. 7 - Tyler Hogan

		A. 8 - Drew Lippman

		A. 9 - Herbie Martin

		A. 10 - Ross Maynard

		A. 11 - Mark Oostra

		A. 12 - Luis Perry

		A. 13 - John Steckler

		A. 14 - Dennis Teschlog

		A. 15 - Maija Tuomi

		A. 16 - Stephanie Vignal




